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ESREEAT t7 VY9 — (B 7Y P eSSBS EEN BTy I —) Note: The revised version of ASEAN Information Map is prepared in both Japanese and English upon advice from

ASEAN Member States. The map contains various statistics ranging from population to trade and investment. It is
designed to understand the mid and long-term dynamic social and economic development of ASEAN. These data are
derived from international organisations and ASEAN governments and compiled on the basis of different methodologies
due to data inconsistency.

The square mark "H" shows the latest data updated in 2017, while the star mark " % " indicates charts newly added
in this version. AJC shall not be liable for any damages. loss of profits or opportunities arising from using this map.
You are advised to check the original data. The map is available in the PDF format and can be downloaded on AJC's
website. Users of our data must acknowledge and cite data sources correctly in all publications and outputs. If you
have any comment or query, please submit your request to info_in@asean.or.jp .
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1. ASEAN ASEAN®DSZIIHSS0FEDHH/50 Years of ASEAN

ReEIEHBDASEANTFFH/ASEAN Community Integration

msERZND> Fukuda Doctrine ASEANDEZIIBM (N> T7ES) Aims and Purposes of ASEAN (Bangkok Declaration)

= N N i H H i 7 %5 NE = . 1. T | h h, | d cultural devel h h h
1977 & 8 A, BH#XEE (485) '~ The Fukuda Doctrine is the collective name for the three basic I BT T MAORARE. HEDER. X deavours .ﬁﬁ%@ogﬁ)ﬂﬁtgé?‘é'éuaﬁftﬁ'gnﬁrggﬁfns;sarﬂp T brder to Stengihen 1he fousaation lora
—STEBALEFANDERT ST ICHT 3 principles of Japanese diplomatic policy towards Southeast Asia. The = prosperous and peaceful community of South-East Asian Nations;

three principles were enunciated by then Prime Minister Takeo Fukuda 2. HIEROFHEREDRE 2. To promote reghonal peace and stability through abiding respect for justice and the rule of law

ﬂxﬂlﬁ:ﬁhj . in Manila in August 1977 3. 1B5 -1 - 32{[3 . }f’_dfﬁf R OTROE |n the relationship among countries of the region and adherence to the principles of the United
EBBAEICASTEE 77O WT (EiH . gus : ) . DEICHTBELBOBMBEICH T 48EE  Nations Charter; _ _ _ _
s [C 785 72770l (1)Japan is committed to peace, and rejects the role of a military power. B HBEBHDHE 3. To promote a(_:tllve cf;)llall)?ratﬁon alnd _mutt_lfj_al anS|séar]c_etont_ mafgt?és of common interest in the
FOFF & ERICER (2)Japan will do its best to consolidate the relationship of mutual 4. HE. SPB. BHROAROEHFIcHF | Sconomic, social, cultural, technical, scientific and administrative fields;
~ ~ - = N « » . . ) Hip- n - . 4. To provide assistance to each other in the form of training and research facilities in the
@& DO#N G DEBERERDIEE confidence and trust based on “heart-to heart” understanding with BillfRAZE R DE TR IHEE edu’éatlonal professional, technical and administrative spheres; 9

5. ’i‘%% _Iﬁ(])_}%@%}ﬂ\ fé%@%k\ B# 5. To collaborate more effectively for the greater utilization of their agriculture and industries, the
BIEMERDEMR. BEROEEKED LEDEZH expansion of their trade, including the study of the problems of international commodity trade,
D7 the improvement of their transportation and communications facilities and the raising of the living

S ST Ty [ standards of their peoples;
6. A7 ITHADIGE 6. To promote South-East Asian studies;

. f . the nations of Southeast Asia;
(IASEAND T & SBEIERIL D 7= D7) (3)Japan will cooperate positively with ASEAN while aiming at fostering

[CwBAL. 1> K}TE\%;&O)?@_EJE%E a relationship based on mutual understanding with the countries
DERE INEREY P 7E2EOFNE of Indochina and will thus contribute to the building of peace and

ffsg A’?q ‘?Se%rét z i:ﬁ”'“%gé’}; ej\‘g%'fnr’];f;%t é’ ASEAN, Bangkok, August 8, 1967 (Picture: @ ASEAN EEHER (AEC) BIRICAITE T —FU hEFk
OO - ASEAN SERIIZFERE (AJCEP) BENFR) / ASEAN-Japan Comprehensive Economic| 2008| 2008 | @ ASEAN E&EF4) / ASEAN Charter came into effect.

Partnership (AJCEP) Agreement came into effect.

@ ASEAN BAKFZRERFIEE / Establishment of the Mission of Japan to ASEAN in Jakarta| 2011| 2011 |@%F + E— /LA ASEAN (CHIEEEREE

O - ASEAN BRISFEICH LT, B - ASEANBIfREEICRIET D& eB/OIL/NUES - 1785

2015 £F(C ASEAN HEMANRIZR. JRIE. ASEAN !33%@%%?%@[:3’&7&6’)0)\

BRABEEMEHEL TUVET . KT ASEAN BEHEAEE. HAT [Eh -
T/ - N3] DFTERABHICH B ETERIRFADBHEAFRASIN TS

i ; - 7. EtRO B0 F OO ERREAS N OHEn
==t =) S oy 7. To maintain close and beneficial cooperation with existing international and regional organizations
ERICHS prosperity throughout Southeast Asia. A EA N R C ORI E (RE;. —BRERBHOE with similar aims and purposes, and explore all avenges for even closer gooperatlgon among
“One Vision, One Identity, One Community”. ODIHHRERK themselves.
VTE=] 73V 57 [t __ . _
1967 FDBIISELLR. =RFg 77 i@ij@?%ﬂtgm%@fb B - ASEAN B8f%D %% (ASEAN-Japan Milestones) ASEAN O&# (ASEAN Milestones) FAUNBON NS LR, 1Y R3S TEBICHH HRELOBE, PEDS
%E%:udj’tf_\:‘ﬁ_ ASEANO‘ BAE(E. ﬁ*ﬂ@jﬁr’;ﬁﬁ%%b‘& 8 D ® [0 ASEAN BRI TA T +—S 4] HNBBES. OAE ASEAN [FHZAE 1973 1967|@5@ 7 Y 7#EES (ASEAN) 37 / Founding of ASEAN 1970's |8, N hfﬁ(g&%ﬁ)ﬁ}‘?‘?@lﬂ(igt_)@u\ ASEAN (FBUEEYEHER % 586D
12 1973 N BIEF T, RBLBENBRRMENTVET, Japan - ASEAN relations began. 1976| @2 1 @ ASEAN ERN=ZEEIE / 15t ASEAN Summit ZEREHEICORANERST S8 OCBUE L.
@ 1@ - ASEAN 7 # — 5 AP B# S N@Et B OREEA AR B HD &5, 8 BIC(EH - ASEAN| 1977 —ERmE 7 Y7 RIFHBIFEN (TAC) & ASEAN RFIES & 4R
.?HXH*E%;B"(;1§ ASDI%AN?EJapan Summit P — *E};ﬁé /;;)iﬁ?fﬁé‘;ﬂ?‘f’l (TAC) : BERE(ICEDE. HNEERICHV CERINGBRZ R -
BEEISHIE (H05) AEHRIED Y =5 T ASEAN DA BHRI NU> g BEHNE AEORE. H RS TIITA S OB ERE L TEE L. ASEAN i
/ Fukuda Doctrine in Manila - * ASEAN AISIE : Boh. R2RE. BESHRL. SNRNOEARA L P e
ORRICEM7 P 7HEECEGREFNBEL VI — (BAT7ET7 > 9 —) A& /| 1981 — ASEAN BB NHREZ IR 1980's |ELWDhNBEFEEDEREUVRERBEZRTTOEET, KT, 1985 FDTTH
Establishment of ASEAN-Japan Centre, Tokyo 1984| @7 )L - )L 5 —LEHZE / Brunei Darussalam joined ASEAN GELE. BREED ASEAN ADOEEMSRIAINEL. SEOTEL - 5%
1992| @25 4 0 ASEAN RRBMRFEIC T, HAOBEHRFEIC K BHEESEZXRES €2 ASEAN BHES HKEEHUEDTVLET, J
i, (AFTA) DAIE % £RiR
OEADERET, 7ITATFICHIIHE - KEREODEFICEIT HXFENH TH S ASEAN il 1994| 1994| @ ASEAN Htulsi 7+ —F A (ARF) DEIFRZ IR /ASEAN Regional Forum (ARF) \
T#—F L (ARF) D6 THIfE ASEAN (& ASEAN IEAHERE (PMC) 7 D 7RUNAEE (ASEM) DR
1995 | @ hF LA A FEHFAENRE / Vietnam joined ASEAN &L A DE b & @E&ﬁ%%ﬂtb ﬂuﬁw%%t@b bj(b*\*ifre EJN
@55 1 @ - ASEAN BEIRMAFRAE / 15t Official ASEAN-Japan Summit 1997|1997 | @5+ 2 ARREHAENE / Laos joined ASEAN _ |ASEANBIRICHUITIS [ASEAN BEIEEZEIE (AFTA)] DRTTICEE, [U&
@35 1 [@ ASEAN + 3 (B4 - PE - $5E) ENAERME / 15t ASEAN plus Three Summit @3 v > 7 —EBEA / Myanmar joined ASEAN 1990's ag§§&§6 @9&5 {;ﬂﬁ?ﬁ fj? f%—} %ﬁﬁff‘gﬁggfﬁgpjﬁ%ﬁ
85 o < N N XY N— JIRTT
1999 .XJSE/A?\] 1/0 @02 [ASEANTO] D E IR / Cambodia joined ASEAN. ASEAN realised P LB TE o [ASEANTO) ARTEL. Sy O i hHS
Q@ELVWABTICHVWTIFEEZ@ET D E(CELY . B - ASEAN BfRrOEL 2 F/MEZB1ET [H -| 2002 HELTOREZEDET,
ASEAN SHESTIEHEBIEHIZE) % AR J
.g - ASEAN §@¢ - 05 » — . 2003| 2003 O% 9?@ ASEAN BIIMAFEIC T, 85 ASEAN RFIES Z IR L. 2020 & T ASEAN HEIFE]
@R T ASEAN SEEDEMA THT—E(CARL=H - ASEAN FRIEMaZE N Bk, 8 - =Rz iRIE - s — sy = 5 on
ASEAN BREE] B0 (5 - ASEAN {7BIFHE] £ 5RL. B - ASEAN /ORI o0C, B : e e, LoE N A 2
HE IR o AN BB NS BBFEBEEEBLET. [ASEAN Z2REHERE (ASC)]. [ASEAN #ZFHE
S o Lo —— ## (AEQ)] RO TASEAN # 2 - {EHBE (ASCO)] M 3 DOHBEFLM%Z
OCFNRA Y 27 RIFHF %K (TAC) ()R 2004 2000's |3 7= ASEAN £ElfF% 2015 E £ TICRET 62 E #IRIELE T, %/, 110
O 1 OER7 V7 EMMAREHERIME / 1st East Asia Summit (EAS) 2005 #oig & DESFREFE(C3IEL . 2005 FA S5 (F. 1997 FL WKL TLS [ASEAN
. - = (s =y (- 2007| @ ASEAN HEIADRIFREFZ 2015 F(C 5 FriILT B + 3 (B4-hE-3E) EHMAD?EJ [CHR. A—ARNZUT7, Za—Y—=F VK,
RMEBE S AROAEY/ > 27 ERE Y. ASEANBAUER (52 7EE) FE (1967 ® ASEAN FEEED TOREADIERT ST ERES (EAS ZRELET.

EERR 2010's | ASEAN ihis FEERMENE L <. BEADBOIEE LT, BADHKE 5T

@ [H - ASEAN RiF1377 40 BEF] - BAN ASEAN EXEEIEH THS 40 BEZ{RL. HADE| 2013 RpHSFEEEHTVET, 2017 F(C(3. ASEAN RTI 50 AEEDX. ¥
PATE DEZBEDPRESND _ 2015|@%5 27 @ ASEAN BIRMAEICT. ASEAN HEMAEY 3> 2025 %R FREANEEATVET .

@R T2 OEE 358 -ASEAN KRISMEZENFIE. B “ASEAN mhOFEDHEMETRT [B- @ ASEAN HEMADAISE / Establishment of ASEAN Community J
ASEAN REFHAICEITHEY 5> - 27— hAZ K] ZHIR 2017|@ ASEAN %17 50 &4 / ASEAN's 50th Anniversary of establishment

“The ASEAN Way”
ASEANZhily& 9 B g1 ASEANH[E{RES 322025 Raise our flag high, sky high
ARF

Embrace the pride in our heart

ASEAN #&E1# (AEC) ASEAN we are bonded as one
- SN =PI~ Look-in out to the world.
) FL—=7"U > SO For peace, our goal from the very start

PITATERA
(19892 431)

Canada

Papua New Guinea A
5 RE (— 455 ¢ Nyt - ¢33 And prosperity to last.
EAN ASE 1| BECHE TN OBRL LA We dare to dream we care to share.
AN N -
ggl;z':gesn . Ee 5;;:) (w‘amm; (e (1ot R 5 BB HDHIEFNTTI T FIvYT T\?\/%e}jg?;fg)r QrseEQN
B Ind Lacs '""ms.ia T;‘Eme é?]?gg Mexico 72 ASEAN We care to share for it's the Wéy of ASEAN.
Mongoll 1a Myanmar ml"ag:il:es Vietnam S. Korea ghi\i — e
Taten 3 | BEAE L7 ss6tE & D HR! 157 ASEAN#ZF$ENHA/ ASEAN Economic Community (AEC)
Ausilia 4 B TEIEN. AR - ABDD| EVRRREICRBIREICH (T D HEE/Selected Influences on Business and Investment Decisions
o “
& N »
5|78—/VL ASEAN AECOBEE S - SRR SR A Sh AR L1
ASEAN’JDEG)EE/ (Objective of AEC) L e e e e e o E\s_ingf r:ar_ket_anip:od_uctlolba_se)_ ______________
The History of ASEAN Participation o RECHET 5100 ® 10 rapidly growing economies
o 6.IMBAZFHEA S AN oieEskrem ® 637 million population (2016 est.)
= H i ® {3GDPEA2Jk5,494{8K F)L oieseeei) @ 2.5 trillion combined GDP (2016 est.)
ASEANx45EE (1077E) /10 ASEAN Dialogue Partners (Characteristcs) | o =\ vyt © Young labour force
o %EIZ%‘XT 6 *EE @ Rapidly expanding middle-class consumers
=1§§3§2:§ o SA[EAITH E DI ® |ocational complementarity
19955 /%
ez f f f ' f
19994 %
> 87 - BIE ASEAN¥I& ASEANGIEH ASEANH—E X HERERE Aii@,{mzﬁz
—7 Mechanism and A 0| | R (ATIGA) BEGE Pepapryetiy (MRA) Cooperation)
“'J‘N /Australla :;—9—7;2;’;«=}w Zealand Elﬁg/%l;p)an EU/European Union 71#'(51?9/7C7a|)'|ada (Mechanism and Arrangement) P A TARAS) - (gﬁfrf;\l‘gﬁgi‘ﬁ)
X : 2 SN LY E ASEAN:
(Single Window) (ASEAN Connectiity) ASEANRRTEM
Standard)
£/ OHEBERN BRO H—ERHE BB EED -7 30)
% ‘ a 17y oW =]:: k% 2 (8 =843 BHHELGBE [=]:: R 2 (8
KE /USA [ /South Korea 4> F /India #h[E /China 0% 7 /Russia (Free flow of goods and (Free flow of REOBHL (Free flow of (Free flow of
ASEAN FHEBOE — (2181 51 5 ASEAN10 SR & /5 — ko —EOEH (1977) (19919 (19859 (19967 (19969 B investment) | | Freetece el | gilled labour) capital)
/Flags of ASEAN member states and its dialogue partners at the ASEAN Secretariat building Source : AJC compilation, based on ASEAN Secretariat

—1—
Asean-Japan Centre 2016



TL2RAT - W3 5—ALEH
Brunei Darussalam
m#&/Land Area : 5,765km
AO/Population : #1438 (20165EH#EE) /

429,000 (2016, estimates)
&EB/Capital : N> - 1) - 747> /Bandar Seri Begawan
Hi#/Political System : IIBEEHI/

Constitutional Monarchy

Malay, English
F4RE/Major Religions : 1 25 A%/Islam
W®&/Currency : 7IL%A - RJL/Brunei Dollar

ASEAN NN3EE3E7T

Introduction of ASEAN Member States

B ASEAN & fthithish & O ETET — I LLE / Comparison of Basic Data between ASEAN and Other Economies, 2016

HhRIOT7EE
Kingdom of Cambodia
m#&/Land Area : 181,035k
AO/Population : #91,583K A (20165FEHEE) /
15,827,000 (2016, estimates)
B#B/Capital : 7./ >/~>/Phnom Penh
Bk /Political System : IIFEEEH/
Constitutional Monarchy
F0S58/Major Languages : 7 X —JL58/Khmer
FARE/Major Religions : {4%/Buddhism
WB&/Currency : 1 I)L/Riel

a

A0 (20164 ) /Population (2016)
B4:10075 A / Unit: Millions of persons

1,400

% B GDP(20164F) /Nominal GDP (2016)
B3 10f8K K )L/ Unit: US$ Billion

25,000

B4 KK L/ Unit: USS

45,000

1A 271 DGDP(20164F) - GDP per Capita (2016)

43,886

21,144

14,000

& 5 #2%8 (20164 ) - Total Trade (2016)
B34 : 108K F L/ Unit: USS Billion

13,854

1,200 40,000

20,000

35,000

1,000
30,000

15,000

800

637 25,000

600 — 20,000

10,000

15,000
400 —

4,939

3113 2329

5,000 10,000

200 — 2,549 2256 2,426

5,000

0

0
ASEAN NAFTA 0 ASEAN AR

(India) ~ (China)

ASEAN  HA  MERCOSUR NAFTA EU AR MERCOSUR EIA hE EU
(Japan) (India)

(sapan)  (China)

AoF hE
(india) ~ (China)

h[E MERCOSUR  EU

A NAFTA
(sapan)

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,146

4,000 2,862

2,000 —

0 ASEAN MERCOSUR 4K AR hE

NAFTA EU

(india) ~ (Japan) (China)

= v 2V —EFHEFIE

Republic of the Union of Myanmar

mEf&/Land Area : 676,577km

AO/Population : #5,43675 A (20165EHEEE) /
54,363,000 (2016, estimates)

B#/Capital : x—E—K— (B&#B: ¥>3d>) /

Nay Pyi Taw
BifA/Political System : XigEegsl. HF0H]/
Presidential System, Union Republic

FrE88/Major Languages @ X + > ¥ —&5/Myanmar

FeRE/Major Religions : {4%/Buddhism

WBE/Currency @ F+ v k/Kyat

1> K2y 7HIE

Republic of Indonesia

mE#&/Land Area : 1,910,931kmi

AO/Population : #2{56,058 5 A (2016FHE(E) /
260,581,000 (2016, estimates)

&E#b/Capital : ¥+ A)L9/Jakarta

A /Political System : ##0l/Republic

F74E58/Major Languages : 1 > K%< 7758/Indonesian

FaRE/Major Religions : 1 25 A%/Islam

J@&/Currency : JLE7F/Rupiah

1

S ZANRREHE

Lao People's Democratic Republic

m#&/Land Area : 236,800k
AO/Population : #1692F A (2016FHEE) /

6,918,000 (2016, estimates)
BE#8/Capital : ET>F v > /Vientiane
E{&/Political System : ARRFHAFH/

People's Democratic Republic

F4E58/Major Languages : 54 X58/Lao
F4RE/Major Religions : {L%/Buddhism
WB&/Currency : F v 7/Kip

IL—o7

Malaysia

mf&/Land Area : 330,396km

AO/Population : #3,0758 A (201 65H#E(E) /
30,752,000 (2016, estimates)

&8/ : 773> T—)/Kuala Lumpur

BuA/Political System : IIFREBEH ESHIREER) /

Constitutional Monarchy
F4E5E/Major Languages : YL —8. HE, hEBE. 93-)8E
/Malay, English, Chinese, Tamil
FRRE/Major Religions : 1 25 A%/Islam
J@E/Currency : U > F/Ringgit

Source : AJC compilation, based on United Nations, United Nations Statistics Division, UNdata (2017),
http://data.un.org/CountryProfile.aspx

Source : AJC compilation, based on International Monetary Fund, World Economic Outlook Database (2017), UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017)
http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/weo/2017/01/weodata/weoselgr.aspx, http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

K*ASEANDERHE/Awareness of ASEAN (&1 /Unit: %)

*ASEANTIERE LTOHERE/
Feeling of Being an ASEAN Citizen

(BAfI /Unit: %)

100% [~ 100% [

80% 80%

60% 60%

40%%

40%

20% 20

ey 0% ~ASEAN
Vietnam

0% “ASEAN

TrA
Brunei  Cambodia Indonesia Lao PDR Malaysia Myanmar Philippines Singapore Thailand

HRIT ALRRYT  FEX RL=YT Iwix— TAUEY DUAHR-L s .
Brunei
] AEBHLTNS m EVEVEBREL TV O BAEESERRL TS
Very familiar Moderately familiar Somewhat familiar
Source: Intal et al. (2017), "Voices of ASEAN: What Does ASEAN Mean to ASEAN Peoples?”,

ERIA. http://www.eria.org/ASEAN_at_50_Vol_2_Full_Report.pdf

TWrA HARST ARZIT

Very much

FEX IV T

"] EVEVAERLTVS
Moderately

Source: Intal et al. (2017), "Voices of ASEAN: What Does ASEAN Mean to ASEAN Peoples?”,
ERIA. http://www.eria.org/ASEAN_at_50_Vol_2_Full_Report.pdf

Iviv— TqUEY YUAR-L aq
Cambodia Indonesia Lao PDR Malaysia Myanmar Philippines Singapore Thailand ~ Vietnam
-ﬁ@fﬁﬁb‘(h\é

AL

W GDPEZRIERILL (2016) /GDP Classified by Sectors of Industry

(B33 /Unit: %)

TIRAFIVHYT— L
(Brunei Darussalam)

BRES
(1l?)/rimary industry)
o

H RS T

www.asean.or.jp (Cambodia)

[@.‘3 ERSEEA T 7k T —

HEEREEEEEXR7 7> 9 —@ BHEE
ASEAN S#EBDRE/S— hF—> v st d
BrzHIC. 1981 FIC ASEAN #EE & BADEAT
([CROTRRICHRIUL SN TI . ASEAN 58
EHSBARNDHLBORE. BA& ASEAN F3EE
BOEERKRE. §X. \PZADRESE (&3
F—-TO—T 3y AMBRSBE. TR - A
B, BEmFEEFH) 2To>TVET, 55l - XL~
HEIREFHR—LR—TETo

ASEAN-JAPAN CENTRE:

The ASEAN Japan Centre is an intergovernmental
organization established by the Governments of
ASEAN Member States and Japan in 1981. It has
been promoting exports from ASEAN to Japan
while revitalizing investment, tourism as well as
people-to-people exchanges among the ASEAN
Member States and Japan through seminars
and workshops, capacity building programmes,
research and policy analysis, publication and
information service, among others.

Official Website: http://www.asean.or.jp/en/

ERER
(Primary
EEQREH industry)
(Tertiary 27%
industry)
42%
FOREHR
(Secondary
industry)
32%

industry)
57%

<=7
(Malaysia)

Iy —
Myanmar
s My )
(gﬁ”;imary industry)

BRER
(P(rji mary
industry)
BORER 28%
(Secondary °
industry)
36%
(Secondary
industry)
30%

NhF L

24
(Thailand) 1R (Vietnam)

(Primary industry)
8%

BIREH
CE
industry)

56%

BOREH
(Secondary

industry)
36%

(Secondary
industry)
36%

Source :

AR T
(Indonesia)

B2RER
(Secondary
industry)
41%

Ai=b
(Philippines)

AJC compilation, based on World Bank, World Development

Indicators (2017) ,

http://databank.worldbank.org/data/reports.aspx?source=world-

development-indicators#

TFR
(Lao PDR)

SB1RESR

gP&w‘mary)

y industry;

BESRES | | g0,

(Tgmary)
industry)
48% FOREE
(Secondary
industry)

33%

SAR—I
e (Singapore)
(Primary
industry)
0%

BOREHR
(Secondary
industry)
26%

71 ) EVHIE

Republic of the Philippines

m#&/Land Area : 300,000km

AO/Population : #11{8225F5 A (2016FEHEE) /
102,250,000 (2016, estimates)

&=#f/Capital : ¥=35/Manila

Ef&/Political System : IR0/ Constitutional Republic

F72E58/Major Languages: 71 VE>EE (9HOYEICED

<) . ®zE/Filipino (based on Tagalog), English
FRE/Major Religions : 71 M) w7 /Catholicism
WBE/Currency : RV /Peso

2 O HR=IVEE
Republic of Singapore

mf&/Land Area : 718km
AO/Population : #5708 (20165#7ElE) /
5,697,000 (2016, estimates)
B5&B/Capital : &L (#MEZR) /NA (City State)
E#/Political System : IIEHATH/Constitutional Republic
FHE5E/Major Languages : #EE, PEE. YL—8&. 93I-)IE
/English, Chinese, Malay, Tamil
FERRB/Major Religions : {h#. 1 XS L. e X—H/
Buddhism, Islam, Hindu
#@E/Currency : ¥>#HR—IL - K)L/Singapore Dollar

71 E .
Kingdom of Thailand

mf&/Land Area : 513,120km

AO/Population : 76,8158 (2016E#EE) /
68,147,000 (2016, estimates)

&#B/Capital : /\>377/Bangkok

A /Political System : IIEBEEH/

Constitutional Monarchy

F4E58E/Major Languages : 9 58/Thai

FRE/Major Religions : {4#/Buddhism

WB&E/Currency : /\—Y/Baht

N F A FHIHE

Socialist Republic of Viet Nam

mt&/Land Area : 330,967km
AO/Population : #19,44415 A (201 65EHEE) /

94,444,000 (2016, estimates)
&=#f/Capital : /\./ -« /Hanoi
B4 /Political System : #tRFEZRHFNH/Socialist Republic
FHEEE/Major Languages : N ~NF A58/ Vietnamese
FRE/Major Religions : b3, kv T/

Buddihsm, Catholicism

iBE/Currency : R>/Dong

*
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2. A&EtEES (1) AR[A/Population

RREHBZZADEXREEEAO

Large Young Labour Force Supporting Economic Development & Regional Consumption

People & Society

B ASEAND A8 & Fil (1960£&~2030£) /ASEAN Population Trends and Prospects, 1960-2030
(84431 : {8 A/Unit: Hundred millions of persons)

2t
[ ASEAN®D A O (20164F):6.37{8 A j
HE A (20164) - 73 A Total population of ASEAN, 2016: 637 million persons
16 - WoFId-Eop:Iation,—20-1-6:—7—.3—biIIion-persons 19804 " 20164F " 2030F——
(BA4SZ - {Z A = Unit: Millions of persons) 3.61& A (360 million persons) 6.44E A (637 million persons) 7.31& A(730 million persons)
(BAfiZ & A - Unit: Hundred millions of persons) (B4 :{& A Unit: Hundred millions of persons) (443 :{& A - Unit: Hundred millions of persons)
14 A& A A
T JL#A (Brunei) H2RT 7 (Cambodia) . e :
o LA (Brunei). «oses JLAA (Brunei) oees
.2 (0.1% 6.7 (2%) % hoROT % R
0.2 (0.1%) 0ra'(071%) (c:mb; A 0.5 (0.07%) (7(3):":!; ;Z}
]Eo L 15.8 (2%) INCIN 3.8 (3%)
12 L N 4 (Vietnam) B i e (Vietnam)
(Others) . ’ 6 || 106.3
30.1 h 24 AURRLT (91';,f land) | g"lfailand()lsé)
: : RRY i | oo SO
41%) L N i N LSRN (i)
4 (13% 147.5 (41%) ' 258.7 (41%) . 295.6 (41%)
10 - cons o N
éi:g?;f:q}b oo . (Singapgre) (Phlzlllgg.lzes)
2.4(0.7%) (13%) . (@) 63 (0.9%) 7d)
8 o el > sz o
AR N X = o Sl aiintd Syov— — ao
g’;'j{:’[‘%r) — E‘ga;r (Malaysia) g;_' 3’(;"%) (Myanmar) L IL— 7 (Malaysia) w’.‘;:nﬁaﬂ 9
— A A (Japan), 1.3 31.7 (5%) 58.9 (8%)
(2%) TL— 7 (Malaysia)
6 36.8 (5%)
K E(UsSA) —
3.2(4%)
4
2
O0O0o0oanon
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T
1960 1965 1970 1975 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 2030
mmm ASEAN == H K (Japan) =& T1[E (China)
Source : AJC compilation, based on United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Population Division (2017), World Population Prospects: The 2017 Revision,
https://esa.un.org/unpd/wpp/DataQuery/International Monetary Fund, World Economic Outlook Database (2017), http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/weo/2017/01/weodata/weoselgr.aspx

B ASEANZEfthD AOHERE & Fifll (1980£F. 20164, 2030£F) /ASEAN Population Trends and Prospects by Country,
1980, 2016, and 2030 (&fI:FA/Unit: Thousands of persons)

JJLFA Brunei
FEfp D R{E/Median age: 29.95%
1980%F 195 A/0.19 million persons
20165 4275 A\/0.42 million persons
20304 495 A\/0.49 million persons

H2RF Cambodia
FEREDAHR{E/Median age: 24.95%
19807F 6695 A/6.7 million persons
2016%E 1,5765 A/15.8 million persons
20304 1,880/5 A\/18.8 million persons

AR F Indonesia
FEDHR{E/Median age: 29.95%
19804F 1.481% A/148 million persons
20167 2.6112 A\/261 million persons
2030%F 2.9612 A\/296 million persons

74X Lao PDR
FERRDHRIE/Median age: 22.77%
1980%F 3265 A/3.3 million persons
2016%F 67655 A\/6.8 million persons
20304 8055 A/8.1 million persons

<L —< 7 Malaysia
FipDHR(E/Median age: 28.25%
19804 1,380/5 A/13.8 million persons
2016%F 3,119/5 A/31.2 million persons
20304F 3,681 A/36.8 million persons
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S N¥— Myanmar
FROPRIE/Median age: 28.6%%
19804 3,337)5 A/33.4 million persons
20164 5,2897 A/52.9 million persons
20304 5,892 A\/58.9 million persons

J4')E> Philippines
FEEEDOFIYE/Median age: 23.47%
1980%F 4,74075 A\/47.4 million persons
20167 1.03f2 A\/103 million persons
20304F 1.25f& A\/125 million persons

A 7R—)L  Singapore
FHEOHR{E/Median age: 34.35%
19804 2415 A/2.41 million persons
20167 5625 A\/5.62 million persons
20304 6345 A\/6.34 million persons

A  Thailand
FpDOHR(E/Median age: 37.25%
1980%F 4,7395 A\/47.4 million persons
2016%F 6,886.7 A/68.9 million persons
2030%E 6.9637 A/69.6 million persons

AN bkF L Vietnam
FROPRIE/Median age: 30.15%
19804 5,437)5 \/54.4 million persons
20164 9,4577 A\/94.6 million persons
20304F 1.061& A\/106 million persons
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FEEDOFRIE/Median age: 37.17%
1980%F 9.9 A/0.99 billion persons
20164E 141 A\/1.40 billion persons
20307 14.4f% A\/1.44 billion persons

=]
FEEHOHIYE/Median age: 41.27%
19804F 3,805/ A/38.1 million persons
20164 5,079/ A/50.8 million persons
20304 5,270/7 A/52.7 million persons

B Japan
FEHOPRE/Median age: 46.95%
19804 1.248 A\/0.12 billion persons
2016%F 1.318.A\/0.13 billion persons
2030%F 1.218 A\/0.12 billion persons

19804 3.56f% A/356 million persons
20164 6.3712.A/637 million persons
20304 7.268 A /726 million persons

o~14 o ———— 1 0~ 1 — e — 0~ 1 ¢ - ¥ 20306 To~1s To~1s
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FEEOFR{E/Median age: 30.15%
19804 4512 A\/4.4 billion persons
20164F 731& A\/7.3 billion persons
2030%F 861% \/8.6 billion persons
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Source : AJC compilation, based on United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Population Division (2017). World Population Prospects: The 2017 Revision,
https://esa.un.org/unpd/wpp/DataQuery/, CIA the World Factbook (2017), https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/fields/2177.html
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2. AEtdE (2) XiLlEm

People & Society People-to-People Exchanges

B BERNDOHEAERLZE (20165F) /Number of W 20155 SFE-igh BFAGBER(BED SSE A DEEEL)
Foreign Tourists to Japan, 2016 /Japanese Overseas Travelers by Destination, 2015

FHBEXEH3.000FA) BEt/Total ASEANRER/ASEAN Breakdown &5t/Total ASEANRER/ASEAN Breakdown
E#l. EYOEIBECS | 24,039,000 A &5t/Total : 2,549,169 A ity g oy 21,191,760A &%5t/Total : 4,670,686 A

1) ASEAN h'5B5218th

(Central Asia + Middle East - Africa) 1%
. ) @K (Central and South America) 1% _\
(R3S ~NhF L (Vietnam) 9% €7 =7 (Oceania) —\
(Indonesia) Z0ftt ASEAN ZE 2%
1 0

%

. 24
=

3v>~¥— (Myanmar)1.9%
77X (Lao PDR) 0.9%
/_ 724 (Brunei Darussalam)0.1%

H2HRIT (Cambodia)
41%

24
(Thailand)

. S - i)
% 14 5% (Asia excluding ASEAN,
China, S. Korea) 13%
Source:AJC compilation, based on BANEXATERSL/S (UNTO), Source:AJC compilation, based on BANEXAFERS /S (UNTO),
https://www.jnto.go.jp/jpn/statistics/data_info_listing/index.html https://www.jnto.go.jp/jpn/statistics/data_info_listing/index.html

B ASEANZEADR{TEZLL/ Tourist Arrivals in ASEAN

TR SN T— Ly $12 KT T (Cambodia) 12 R%2 7 (Indonesia) 74 Z(Lao PDR) <L —7(Malaysia)
(28&1'%%%%%33?'3% 20165 (5,011,712A) 20165 (10,570,287 A) 20165 (4,239,047 A) 20165 (26,757,392 A)

Z0OAth (Others) 7%  7ILbxA

AR (India) 3%
(Brunei Darussalam

B7 (Japan) 1"/2

%y/ﬁ“‘;:k; —)L 7722 (France) 1%
(Singapore)
141%

’/‘/ﬁ*’—"f\ (Malaysia)

(Singapore) m
. Th4a;|$nd)
s . )/ o 'f (Singapore)
(Philippines) (China) % & (S. Korea (Indonesia), 59%
4% &

19% | 22% 14%

ARRDT Z74Z (Lao PDR E (S. Korea) 3 U7
(Indonesia) % ) a {( k¢ (India)) 3% ( Augfr;ﬁa))’ B (Europe) 5%
. - " %4 (Thaialnd) 8% - N
Source:AJC compilation, based on "PELAN BZ (Japan) 5% 1%
STRATEGIK JABATAN KEMAJUAN Source:AJC compilation, based on Tourism Marketing
PELANCONGAN," Source:AJC compilation, based on Ministry of Source:AJC compilation, based on Visit Department, Ministry of Information, Culture ~ Source:AJC compilation, based on Tourism
http://www.tourism.gov.bn/Brochures%20Library/ Tourism of Cambodia, Tourism Statistics Indonesia Tourism Officer, and Tourism, Malaysia,
Tourism/Strategic%20Planning%20%20Taklimat Annual Report, http://www.visitindonesia.jp/media/01. http://www.tourismlaos.org/show.php?Cont_ID=43%20 http://mytourismdata.tourism.gov.my/
%20JKP%20MPRT_04_03_17_revised%20as% http://www.tourismcambodia.org/images/mot/ stati html http://www.tourismlaos.org/fles/files/2016%20Statistic%20Report pdf
20per_01_Jun_2017_v.2.0.pdf stic_reports/tourism_statistics_year_new_2016.pdf http://www.tourismlaos.org/files/files/2016%20Statistic%20Report pdf
~ s o T Son gvae . . - .
Iy~ —(Myanmar) 741JE2(Philippines) A R—IV(Singapore) 21 (Thailand) NhF L(Vietnam)
2016 (1,272,596 A) 2016%(5,967,005A) 20164 (16,403,595 X) 20165 (32,588,303 A) 2016%(10,012,735A)

Ext

027 (Russia)
%

12K (India) 4%
B7s (Japan) 4%

i N

0 / 1 =

apan) i A (Japan) 67y /oM
0

#—2ZK517 (Australia A>F (india) $E (S. Korea) 4% KE sy O Vapan)
Source:AJC compilation, based on Ministry of Source:AJC compilation, based on The Department  Source:AJC compilation, based on Singapore Source:AJC compilation, based on Department of Source:AJC compilation, based on Vietnam
Hotels and Tourism, Myanmar, of Tourism, Philippine, "Memorandum: Tourism Board, Annual Tourism Statistics Tourism, Thailand, Tourist Arrivals in National Administration of Tourism,
http://tourism.gov.mm/zg_MY /publicatio Visitor Receipts/Arrival Report for https://www.stb.gov.sg/statistics-and- Thailand http://vietnamtourism.gov.vn/english/ind
ns/myanmar-tourism-statistics December 2016" market-insights/Pages/statistics-Visitor http://newdot2.samartmultimedia.com/h ex.php/items/11311
-Arrivals.aspx ome/listcontent/11/222/91

B ASEAND 5 DBZREHNDHERR/ B ASEANSEOXfHttEmEE (20165F) /
Trends of the Number of ASEAN Students Opinion Poll on Japan in Seven ASEAN Countries (2016)

A " s .
Studying in Japan (&f{ii: A/Unit : persons) -
y g p P RH{EFETESE/Most Reliable Country (& /Unit: %)
%i&g—% 41 , 943 T L34 (Brunei)
40, 000 = HRST (Cambodia)
k,\ I‘TAAE?QE A2F+L 7 (Indonesia)
35, 000 7 Z(Lao PDR)
31,739 <L —2 7 (Malaysia)
30, 000 2y Y —(Myanmar)
4'JE > (Philippines)
25v 000 U HR—)L(Singapore)
%4 (Thailand)
20 000 A b L (Vietnam)
’ ASEAN
15 000 = B (Japan) nFAHUS) u 1[E(China) 7ZL(No reliable countries " ZDHh(Others)
: 13,119 .
EEHIRTED/S—bF—/Important Current Partner for ASEAN (i /Unit: %)
10, 000 9 0 =BA
6 422 80 (Japan)
5,000 4,094 . 7" " o
60
0 L 228 | | 58.@ 5 K
1980 1990 2000 2010 2015 2016 0 =3E
30 (S. Korea)
NN F L 21 nUHR=IL mT4)EY B3y VY— 20 A—2R5U7
(Vietnam) (Thailand) (Singapore) (Philippines) (Myanmar) 10 (Australia)
"IL—37 = TAR SARRLT mhRYT FTIEA e E— _— o
(Malaysia) (Lao PDR) (Indonesia) (Cambodia) (Brunei Darussalam) (Brungoaids!alam) (Cambodia) (]rn/dorTégila) (Lao POR)  (Malayeia) (M}";;;r) (Pziﬁ;;ﬁés) éfnﬁ,-;’;;’eﬁ (Thglif;nd) (\;i\gtzam) ASEAN
s N S - AJC ilation, based i: ASEANRI{R:ASEANIZH1F33 w82 (Opinion Poll: | f J in Asia)]2016,
Source : AJC compilation, based on #3L{TEE A BAZAE T 1EHEAE (JASSO) ource http:(/:?wv?;wérﬁgfa.ggﬁp /omnoi\;?fl lerp /pageEZS?TOOWSQ.htmI HEHERFAZ (Opinion Poll: Image of Japan in Asia)]
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2. ALHE (3) U=EEER

People & Society Socio-Economic Indicators

B 5<% / Unemployment Rate

B \RBEFFEL / Human Development Index (HDI)
(BAi: 5@ D AOD/N\—t > ~/Unit: Per cent of total labour force)

12 —T R 0.95
(Brunei) 0.9 — T LA
HURST . (Brunei)
10 (Cam})od\ia) 0.85 —— @:ﬂ;&z)
= URRTT SERST
(Indonesia) 0.8 — (Inﬁonesi/a)
== T4 R (Lao 0.75 —
. PDR) = Eow
—mTL—V T 0.7 zL—v7
(Malaysia) (Malaysia)
Sevv— 0.65 —— ST —
6 ( ) 0.6 (Myanmar)
— = ’ 24YEY
(Philippines) 0.55 (Philippines)
a1 ot 05 Grmnbrel
e B A (Thailand) 0.45 (?rh43iland)
kL
e NS Ly 0.4 (vitﬁam)
2 A (Vietnam) FE
== 1[E (China) 0.35 (China)
0.3 e $R[E
e BR[E (S. Korea) (S. Korea)
0 - T T T 0.25 EH;
1991 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 g B (1apan) 1980 1990 2000 2010 2015 apan)
Source: AJC compilation, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators(2017), http://databank.worldbank.org/ | Source: AJC compilation, based on United Nations Development Programme(UNDP), International Human
data/views/variableSelection/selectvariables.aspx?source=world-development-indicator Development Indicators(2017), http://hdr.undp.org/en/data

W i AOZE / Urban Population Ratio
(B8{i1:/N—1t > b/Unit: Per cent of total)

B 5EL — b O#E / Real Effective Exchange Rate

(2005E#E/CPI based; 2005 = 100)

et 7' JL A (Brunei)

100 g g *- g g g g

——NRTT
(Cambodia)

= A URRTT

80 i

e ———
—

20 —

et 57X (Lao PDR)

—— =TT
(Malaysia)
S Y —
(Myanmar)
—t—TAJEY
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L R— I

(Singap
e B4 (Thailand)

et A Ly (Vietnam)

o= 1[E (China)
e §R[E (S. Korea)

=== B Z (Japan)

0
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Source: World Development Indicators, http://databank.worldbank.org/data/views/variableSelection/
selectvariables.aspx?source=world-development-indicator

210
T ) %A
(Brunei)
R
190 e
iy
170 (Indonesia)
SR
(Lao PDR)
IL—37
150 (Malayga]
ST —
130 (Myanmar)
—p— (1 )E
(Philippines)
SRR
110 A (/Si:gapore)
a4
(Thailand)
90 e R Ly
(Vietnam)
70 E?Ea]
#E
(S. Korea)
50 B
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 (Japan)
Source: AJC compilation, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators(2017), http://databank.worldoank.org
data/views/variableSelection/selectvariables.aspx?source=world-development-indicator

£y -
B EE&E&EYIMIE%EL / Consumer Price Index (CPI) HEEIIT | EEDA N OV EREAZL, SHES vYI—ONEEHFFEINS, )
(2010£E#/2010 = 100)
Ei&#8nK /Ethnic Composition @fi/unit:%)  REHERK /Religious Composition (@i /Unit:%)
A <L —% (Malay) 65.7 25 A% (Muslim) 78.8
—a— 7 RUF (Cambodia) Iz A #E A% (Chinese) 103 | FIu=x~A F1) Z Y (Christian) 8.7
e RS Pndonesia) (Brunei) Z Dt SeERHE (Other Indigenous)| 3.4 | (Brunei) 152 (Buddhist) 7.8
- ZDh (Other) 20.6 ZMh (Other) 4.7
T Aeron 7 *—)l (Khmer) 97.6 L (Buddhist) 96.9
L —S 7 (Malaysia) TP F v/ (Cham) 1.2 HYIRIT. 1 X2 L% (Muslim) 1.9
S (Cgr;w\bjo{jia) % )% (Chinese) 0.1] |(Cambodia) = 1J X N (Christian) 0.4
e e R (Vietnamese) 0.1 ZMh (Other) 0.8
Z DAty (Other) 0.9 1 AT L (Muslim) 87.2
IS 2+ 7 (Javanese) 40.1 e 7’07 A9 > K (Protestant) | 7.0
ingaporel S~ AV RRIT -
—— 54(Thailand) A% (Sundanese) 15.5 (Indonesia) O0—<A1 kY y7 (Roman Catholic) | 2.9
. AV RRIT ~ L—% (Malay) 3.7 > Ry —% (Hindu) 1.7
(Indonesia) NS 77 (Batak) 3.6 Z Dty (Other) 1.3
—=— i Bl(china) < RS (Madurese) 3.0 |_ 1,3 (Buddhist) 64.7
s BRE(s. Korea) ZDfth (Other) 34.1 (7Laz(-)XPDR) F1) 2~ (Christian) 1.7
e 57 (Lao) 53.2 ZOfts (Othen) 336
SHZ 714 (Khmou) 11.0 1 X5 L% (Muslim) 61.3
2005 ' 2006 ' 2007 ' 2008 ' 2009 ' 2010 ' 2011 ' 2012 ' 2013 ' 2014 ' 2015 ' 2016 ' (Lao PDR) :E> (Hmong) 92 VIJ_:JT 'fj,\%( (BUdthSt) 198
Z DAty (Other) 26.6 (Malaysia) F1) Z % (Christian) 9.2
Source: AJC compilation, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators(2017), http://databank.worldbank.org| ZI/ * (Malay) 201 £ ko —# (Hindu) 63
data/views/variableSelection/selectvariables.aspx?source=world-development-indicator L= )R (Chinese) 226 Z Ot (Other) 3.4
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%, 0.4 ZBZ 3 L HBRARHFRINSZ N B TORRGBERR CHARNEZEZFR > TLDDNH,
SHIIEENEBRNSEDREIC,
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Promising Economic Development & Rising Living Standards
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L e 2 oo A N o 2 = i
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I\—}_-Ll\.g\"zetnam) / (E:mf;ﬁg) (Vietnam) 4.9% ﬁ/ﬂ‘ygs(g/zambodla) 7.9% . (jé’:r\t—:;;/di') g(:‘;sao;:bodia)
10’000 - 0.29 _ e 0.8%— PE— L , I
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China $27,539
ke F1[E (China) 20000 /\

; - 70,000
.
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FDI Expansion as a Source of ASEAN Economic Development

W it FREPEOFASEANEZEIZEZEDHFE (70—)/ FDI Inflows into ASEAN from Japan, China, South Korea,
and the World (&fii:10073:K KJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)

A A SHASEANA D E 4% B 58 (20154F) /FDI Inflows into ASEAN from the World, 2015
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] ; 8 . i L 9 2 JkHDERA
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Japan (by Host Country), 1996-2016 (&fi: 10075:K )L/ Unit: Millions of dollars)
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alaysia
150,000 8 (Th’:ignd) B
24)EY 33%
(Philippines) .
100,000 8% :/\Jjj‘/'ﬁ—)l/ .
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(Total : $-6.1Billion)

162. 46

6.96 “
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Source: AJC compilation, based on JETRO [BEiZ#H#E#E1(2017)] | .
https://w‘\:/)vw.jetro.go,jp/world/japan/statgsz/fxdi et ) Source : ASEAN stats, ASEAN Secretariat, http://aseanstats.asean.org/
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Foreign Direct Investment < Inward and Outward> (Stock and Flows: by Amount, Country, and Industry)

Economy & Capital
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9,000 9,000 220 80,000 80,000
8,000 8,000 Latin America g g (€hinal
- n oo A overs || 53 s |G
o 1 6 A the Caribbean 60,000 ~ 60,000 27% 3i11%)
Fo— % A Y I o 20— - o yi snow 4 5 e
g 2 ining 4% 40,000 a
(Flows) <o II o . II \ & (Flows) oo /“\ /’ 000 [ IPNVAN (By Country) 7 6%
3,000 A‘ .
2,000 ~ N /—\V\/’J iﬂgg II\\ / ﬂﬂ ,J\v/“\v/ 14 20000 A ,_/l \VI v ;ﬂ)ng Kong; 9 Malaysia6% — 1]%%
1,000 A i ' 10,000 AT % ! bong
o A e T~ e ° Indonesia 7% —< ‘Kong
1980 1085 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 /o
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N % SEDERERE (WA, X3H) (Xbyo, 70—, Ejl. Ex5)
3- ﬁ;ﬁté* (4) Foreign Direct ﬁvestment < Inward and Outward> (Stock and Flows: by Amount, Country, and Industry)

Economy & Capital

H o . s . . > H . o . arps iz .-
94 /Thailand  (8fi:100753K)L/Unit: Millions of dollars) W45 217 (2015%) /FDI Stock, 2015 ANMFL /Vietnam  (8fi1:10075%K)L/Unit: Millions of dollars) BIEAR<BT 2> (2016%)
A (Inward) 3$+44 (Outward) ! ’
A (Inward) 3444 (Outward) #2%8: 1,833f8KK)L /Total: $183 billion #4%8: 703f8KKIL /Total: $70.3 billion HPA (Inward) 3444 (Outward) HP (Inward) A4+ (Outward)
2016%: 1,887f8R)L (2016: $189 billion) 2016%: 856f&KJL (2016: $85.6 billion) 2016%F: 1,154f&K)L (2016: $115 billion) 2016%: 100f&2K)L (2016: $10 billion) &".SE 2,937V /Total: $294 billion #£%8: 19718R)L /Total: $19.7 billion
250,000 250000 Qs ey Finance 140,000 140000 Primary 2% Entertainment;  MaguigeTiring
200000 ofnen Figgr}oe 19% 5 120,000 120,000 Flea1l gitaie Utilities 4% % %
200,000 2 i % % i
E#Su manula S‘ S%s T'af;}f 100,000 100,000 / -Accommodation 11%
AbvT (By Industry) k. e Isf@;%‘ e AbvT EEER / and food services
150,000 150,000 Viandtactiringf)  Real Estate Mandifa w" services 80,000 80,000 4% o Senvices
(Stock) %A &% 2 % (Stock) (By Industry) Utilles) NERLEES
Chemicals 4%—'@ Priman £0/000 60,000 IViandfacturin -L i & Png‘f 2
100,000 100,000 Motor Trade e v 6178 & \ Construction 4% 56%
vehicles| oo O 8 40000 40000 Telecom 1% jcloen
10% ) ) %
50000 —M 50,000 10% Other service 2000 ———mM8¥ ——————— 20,000 Other services
activities 6% ’ 6%
o o [ 0 4
1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 B & 2y 7(20164) /FDI Stock, 2016 198019851090 1995 2000 2005 200 2016 2000 2005 2010 2016
2016%: 16K IL (2016: $1.6 billion) 20164 132ffF)L (2016: $13.2 billion) #SHR - 1,887KKIL /Total: $189 billion  ##: 856fKK)L /Total: $85.6 billion 20164 126ffKL (2016: $12.6 billion) 20164F: 14f8KIL (2016: $1.4 billion) e Oerst | loos
1800 18,000 14,000 2500 & > % 4%
16,000 16,000 y "’ Pely
14000 M| 14,000 Omirs 12000 / 2,000 EE“ lapan S
y 1N y 1 Hong Kong  116% 1A% 10000 ! JA% Al
20— i;;gg 1WA} :;ﬁg A ] EE“ 6% Others| Hong Kong Z0-— 8,000 va/ 1500 /\ (By Country) { ;W
(Flows)  soo AL 5,000 N (By Country) Latin AJW 42% 12% (Flows) s / _~ Malaysia 4% Singapore Myanmar
e w 2o [ \] 3 BY 4000 - o Hong Kong 6% i - 3
:,x i,gzg 7 v % 10%) 2,000 J 500 - o “T?Iqu/a“n Venezuelan 9%
. T v , —7 EUS . . British Virgin Islands 7% o °
0 4% Singapore Japan 4%—" Singapore 0
1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 152 Indonesia 4% 455 A_m_@aw’ IR0 IS Ao s a0 2008 0n0 0 2005 2010 2016 Source: AJC compilation, based on General Statistics Office of Vietnam (2017),
http://www.gso.gov.vn/Default_en.aspx?tabid=491
ASEAN  (#{1:10075#R/L/Unit: Millions of dollars) thE /China  (&{1:10075%K/L/Unit: Millions of dollars) B8 E AR5 /FDI Stock
A (Inward) *+44 (Outward)
A (Inward) #$4+ (Outward) A (Inward) 3344 (Outward) N e ;2012& - N e .‘2014 -
2016%: 1J£8,719f8KIL (2016: $1.87 trillion) 2016%: 13612718KIL (2016: $1.01 trillion) 20164F: 13k3,5441&K)L (2016: $1.35 trillion) 20164F: 13k2,809f&K/L (2016: $1.28 trillion) #£%8: 8,329f8R )L /Total: $833 billion #4%8: 8,826f8K)L /Total: $883 billion
2,000,000 2,000,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 Primary 2%——_ r2Unspecified 1% Manufacturing
1,800,000 1,800,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 5%
ijz:zsz iy 1,200,000 1,200,000 { Primary,
Abwo o 1400000 AbvT 1000000 EZR 8% Business
1,200,000 1,200,000 1,000,000 1,000, oty activities
(Stock) oo 1000 (Stock) ", s00000 (By Industry) e 2%
800,000 800,000 00000 103 gﬂ\'g%ﬁ
600000 ——— 500,000 600,000 X ==
400000 — 400,000 400,000 400,000 2 Finance)
200000 ——————— 200,000 200,000 200,000 15%
o o
10801985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2018 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 20156
20164: 1,0114&KL (2016: $101 billion) 20164: 354{8KIL (2016: $35 billion) 2016%: 1,337{8K)L (2016: $134 billion) 2016%: 1,831{K)L (2016: $183 billion) HEHR: 1962 200f8 )L/ Total: $1.22 willion #£8A: 158977181/ Total: $1.1 trillion
140,000 Pt 140,000 200,000 200,000 fo]
120000 VAR G / Others Singapore 3% —, 4TS
100,000 T 100,000 150,000 150,000 16% Africa 3%
J0— 80,000 YW 50,000 /A\ JO— /_/- / EF Singaporé U ;}N
(FI.OWS) 60,000 A 60,000 N7 \ (FlOWS) 100,000 - 100,000 (By Country) 44 Hong Kong LE%J’\
40000 7 40,000 JVv v / Jaw 48% 6% Hong Kong
20,000 20,000 ———= T 50,000 50,000 A_/ @{y . %m ek
0 o f %/ Lt 112
1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 A
’ 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 ° 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 ﬂg%
BZ /Japan  (&fi1:1005KR)L/Unit: Millions of dollars) B RN (2015%) /FDI Stock, 2015 Source: AJC compiled, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017) , http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html
-JUz: z JU = rd
ool oy a1 E8 e O * MGDPXAERZELELLER (X b v 7) /FDI Inward * MGDP&ELLE /Total Investment as a Percentage
2016%: 1,8671&KIL (2016: $187 billion) 2016%: 1Jk4,007f&KRIL (2016: $1.4 trillion) #8%8: 1,707{8KJL /Total: $171 billion #5%R: 1Jk2,26618K)V/Total: $1.23 trillion . .0 e .0,
- Other merfctuning 7% g —Primary 0.08% by Stock as a Percentage of GDP _ (8fi1 /Unit: %) of GDP_(&i1/Unit: %)
600 600 inery 35 n
1,400,000 1,400,000 Chemicals 4%: 8% Finance 400 60 ——T A
1200000 1200000 Electronics Qinance maﬂg” ! ‘0 ’ 300 / (Efunfi_l.
AT 1,000,000 1,000,000 EZER 3% "( 37% Seniend —m RS
(StOCk) 100000 (B Industr ) anrmg _ /_/0——‘\// 0 N (Cambodia)
g 800,000 Y Y 9 i Wiiotlring] Eﬁ/qe 200 =T NiA ae AV T

activities 6% %1 vehicl %0 .. Udonesia) =S T—
o o Other services 7% \_Trade 6% %
1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016

Senvices n 1
600,000 500,000 Motor Chenfl s (Brune). (Indonesia)
vehicles s RI7 5
400,000 400,000 13% . 100 t?gmﬂb;q_\a) x 714—27
200,000 200000 { Business Eleclronétgs Moto Telecom 5% ARy 40 (Malaysia)
T é\ : " _

Other services Lao PDR (Myanmar)
elecom 4% % » /A\ /./"/./. —=E —e—TqJEY
(alayza) (Philippines)
—s —UHR—L
2016%: 114{87K)L (2016: $11.4 billion) 2016%: 1,452f8K )L (2016: $145 billion) —5 (singapore)
30000 160000 Hong Kong 5%— Otgg/vs ( —
25,000 140,000 2% Others <mmmore) (Thailand)
20000 N 120,000 ,‘\ ya Latin Ameri¢a 20% S AR L
JO-— 1500 II \\ 100000 AW =7 Jr% Thailand 4% T Wrinar)
N 80,000 Singapore! i o
(Flows) w0 AV B,V 000 —  — (By Country) % AustraliglS ——bgrn Uapan)
5,000 v v 40,000 Latin Americal 0 -
N N v 20,000 N — 5 G e (China)
190 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2016 0 % china) 0 ——E
1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2m6 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 _‘S_rea, 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 (S.Korea)
Source: AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, FDI/MNE database Source: AJC compilation, based on International Monetary Fund, World Economic Outlook Database (2017),
www.unctad.org/fdistatistics http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/weo/2017/01/weodata/weoselgr.aspx

* GVCENIER & MNERZIRETRS & DRER/Relationship B BAROEEZENRDHEFE /Japan's Direct Investment B BRNOEZEH - EZ R O#E (1996F~20165F) /Japan's
between GVC participation and FDI presence, 2013 Income  (&i:JkF3/ Unit: Trillions of yen) B BAOR{TINGZ /Japan's Travel Balance Balance of Trade, 1996 - 2016  (&ii1:3k/-Trillions of yen)

9 (41& KL/ Billions of dollars) (75 A/ Unit : Millions of persons) 95 20
s Malaysia Indonesia g | [ mEFA et —__7 40 30 s
Brunei L o Singapore BB WIREE(Reinvested earnings) — 35 85
c 5 Darll«al:_m- F.. e -® 4>INgap 7 " R4S -EASHENE T N B 25 0
8 oo | 2 6 (Dividends i from income of q 30 75
84 20 5
2 25
£ 65
= 20 15 0
g |
2 55
C) ~a
° \' Viet Nam 15 10 /_\/\// / V 5
1 -
M 10 45
\ - 4 N./ -10
0 5
5
0 1 2 3 5 6 7 35 _m_
FDIstock  Cambodia 0 o = \.\/ -15

Source: AJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs (for GVC particpation) and UNCTAD FDI/TNC database (for FDI stock). 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 = SR (Trade balance) <&H Right axis> =itk (Exports)  —m=HLA (mports)

Note: For GVC participation, the log of the sum of foreign value added (FVA) and domestic value added L ., L. . - 25 -20
incorporat%.d in ga{her qopnlrieg's (DVX), both of whlg(;rg are in milliorgs olic)dollars, is used, while, for inward Source : AJC compilation, based on E1#54& . EIRRINE O #F (2017) /Ministry of Finance ‘ I (Receipts)  mmm ik (Payments)  =m=EAESEH (Visitor Arrivals)  =m=iE B A A (Japanese Overseas Travelers) 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
FDLstock, its log in milions of dollars Is used. JEBL1 GVOZMORE (& JAEIQHMMmiE (FVA) £loE (Japan), Balance of Payments (2017), Source : ERFEHIRERE (INTO) Source : BT, ERRMIZ OIH - 65-1-1 ERUNEHBIERIBE]

Ny o DBE. BA FLORBOOY WS\, http://www.mof.go.jp/international_policy/reference/balance_of_payments/bpnet.htm https://www.jnto.go.jp/jpn/statistics/visitor_trends/index.html?tab=block2 U - http://www.mof.go.jp/international_policy/reference/balance_of payments/bpnet.htm
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3. @EEEA (5)

Economy & Capital

ISHIRIBEEER (1)

Investment Environment
Eﬁ ® m% L *i’f—{f%pﬁ%/Wages, Tax, Social Security, etc.

B 7 —h— (—HxTh) FRAR&IEER

/Worker's Annual Base Salary
(Factory

(Mid-Level Engin

W 2&EET

N, S8

S —

eers) (Bfi:K RIL/ Unit:US$)

7 (PEiiiE) FRRGER W REXTHEER GRR7 7 A) FHXGIEEH/
Manufacturing : Engineer's Annual Base Salary

Manufacturing : Manager's Annual Base Salary

BlaEHT 3,

Worker) (&fi1:3 KL/ Unit:USS$)

w - = s o & &
N g . PR : EEEE . : 5 s E = . :
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. 1 e 1 7 insurance, overtime money, and bonus) insurance, overtime money, and bonus) 40,000 ‘; insurance, overtime money, and bonus)
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10,000 5E 35,000 N2 g
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®7L L sy g RA #7010 LoX777RY ®7 L 192777 RY
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FEEE LIRS, L3 ¥ S IVY=7. A L o3* > A T S S
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EEFHBICEIRRD

(Department Chief) (&fi:RIL/ Unit:US9)

* IERGERRY v 7 (i) FREREEEE Kk FREXVX-Tv—
/Non-Manufacturing: Staff's annual
base salary (&1 KL/ Unit:US$)

(FR7IA)FHRGEHE Kk TAPOEERAN-2/Y3- )b —AGH (M2t
/Non-Manufacturing: Manager's Annual Base %) /Store Property Or Showroom For Rent In The
Salary(Department Chief) (&fii:3 KL/ Unit:US$)
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City Centers (Monthly, Per Sq.m) (8fii:& RIL/ Unit:US$)
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/Container Transport (40-Feet Container, /Corporate Tax (&i/Unit: %)
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B EBAFRSH (ZSTHE)
/Personal Income Tax (Maximum
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/Value Added Tax (Standard /Social Security Burden Ratio (NDOtseeém © Kuala Lumpur @ New Delhi
== . 1 e L
Rate) (Bfi1/Unit:%) (Employers’) (&i1/Unit: %) ® Beijing Jakarta Karachi
8 58y S 00 g ® Shanghai @ Manila Colombo
16 N B 50 50w @ Gongju @ Hanoi @ Mumbai
1 400 s (® Hong Kong @ Ho Chi Minh City @) Dhaka
b 8 35.0 ® Taipei Yangon @ Yokohama
o B 5 sz =53 300 . @ Singapore @® Phnom Penh
\ o 25.0 BB ° Bangkok Vientiane
. o ) 20.0 . = : . - 3 5 5
\ 150 - S ol Source : AJC compilation, based on JETRO[#&& IR LS |
100 AIlz1l:10: 3 - (GREFEMERE: 20165 K) £—HMIO L (ER.
2 R 5.0 I | I | | I I 2 I I I | I I https://www.jetro.go.jp/world/search/cost.html
0 fERuERERES 00 111 1l E/Note! *DfF W =ET D &I BREG B LHICFAE-
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i S refer to the specified source.
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3. EHEER (6) HAKKRLK ()

= 2 Capital Investment Environment
C0n0my apl a FE=EHERIC XS5, ;EERF/Assessment, Laws, etc.

% Doing Business Index S8&S > ¥ > 7/ * KCEICHH S BE%(20055.2016%)/

Ease of Doing Business Index Ranking Time Required to Start a Business, 2005 & 2016

(t57190{i1ch/Out of 190 Economies) (Bfii: H/Unit: days)

E4& (Country) 2015 2016
ZIb=xA (Brunei) 97 72 L34 (Brunei) ot
Z'J: ~iRI'7 (Cambodia) 128 131 Do Cambodia) 2005
(China) 80 78
4~ R 7 (Indonesia) 106 91 1>K3>7(Indonesia)
BHZ (Japan) 32 34 5% Z(Lao PDR)
E8[E (South Korea) 4 5 YL —7(Malaysia)
5% Z (Lao PDR) 136 139 v (Myanman)
~ L —2 7 (Malaysia) 22 23 71UE(Philippines)
=+ 2~ — (Myanmar) 171 170 ‘
7« UEY (Philippines) 99 99 7> HA—IMSingapore)
2> HR—JL (Singapore) 3 2 %4 (Thailand)
54 (Thailand) 46 46 A L(Vietnam)
/\\\ I\TA (Vietnam) 91 82 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180
Source : AJC compilation, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators (2017)
http://databank.worldbank.org/data/reports.aspx?source=world-development-indicators# Source : AJC compilation, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators (2017)

http://databank.worldbank.org/data/reports.aspx?source=world-development-indicators#

BRIE#EA
DREE

S% 1~ 2FTEXRZILAT HEH RE EOBER
Reasons for Expected Business Expansion in the Next 1 to 2 Years (Multiple Answers) Management Matters
1111 : 554 _EIF DB (Sales Increase) 114 : REEDES R (Wage Increase)
¥ L —27 /Malaysia . E8[E /South Korea 4~ Rx27 /Indonesia thE /China N L /Vietham
(89.7%) ¥4 /Thailand (88.4%) (88.0%) (82.2%) (77.8%) (75.5%)
241 R, BEHDET (High Growth Potential) 2 i : REEEDH LT (Difficulty in Quality Control)
< e : = v ¥ — /Myanmar A~ Fx27 /Indonesia 574 X /Lao PDR AVRI7 /Cambodia Y L—27 /Malaysia
> K /india (68.5%) (62.7%) (60.8%) (81.8%) (76.3%) (64.2%)
3 1i - BY5 155 & DRAf% (Relationship with Clients) 31 : FESIEFOEE (IR FATHES)
5 4 /Thailand &3 /Taiwan = v < — /Myanmar (Competitors’ Market Shares Are Growing (Cost-Wise Competition))
(27.3%) (26.4%) (25.4%) N9 /Pakistan 4~ R /India §8E /South Korea
A1 BFHIHENE OBV RS (61.3%) (59.2%) (53.8%)
(High Receptivity for High-value Added Products) 4 i : €S DE (Quality of Employees)
B /Taiwan &8 - ¥ A4 /Hong Kong, thE /China >4 A /Lao PDR =+ <Y — /Myanmar HVIRIF /Cambodia
(34.9%) Macau (31.9%) (30.1%) (72.2%) (65.8%) (62.9%)
54I: &% - Rtrv hI—TJREL 541 : FAR - BRmDIRMFEEDH LS
(Reviewing Production and Distribution Networks) (Difficulty in Local Procurement of Raw Materials and Parts)
NYTS7Y 1 /Bangladesh & 73— )L /Singapore : N>Y7ZJ'>52 1 /Bangladesh HVIRT7 /Cambodia = v~ —/ Myanmar
(25.0%) (19.1%) ¥4 /Thailand (17.2%) (81.3%) (73.7%) (70.0%)
6fi: JRXMDET (FBEIXMPAHERLE) 6 il : FIREAE DORIENEE LY (Difficulty in Developing in New Clients on Market)
(Reduction of Costs (e. g., Procurement / Labor Costs)) & -<vHA/ . hailand
F—XABKSU7 /Australia  &%& - Y74 /Hong Kong, thE /China Hongkokg, Macau =V /74; 1/;\;)/anmar 94(4/?—6%})%
(11.5%) Macau (9.6%) (8.8%) (45.9%) P o
7 {ii : FRHID#EFD (Deregulations) 7 i 1 FEEE KN SDIETIFESS (Major Clients Requesting Lower Prices)
= v+~ — /Myanmar < e . 7«4 UE> /Philippines E8[E /South Korea 4~ K /India INF R~ /Pakistan
(40.7%) A~ K /india (3.0%) (5.4%) (46.8%) (45.5%) (41.9%)
8 i : FEIHERDBZE (Easy to Secure Labor Force) 8 {iI : BRFFCIEFIE DD IR ML (No More Room for Cost-cutting)
NYTJ'55 a1 /Bangladesh AVIRIF /Cambodia 7«4 UK /Philippines Zai—-I-SUR/ . "
(16.7%) (9.1%) 7.1%) New Zealand "PE /China %l /South Korea
(50.0%) (48.2%) (40.0%)
Source : AJC compilation, based on ¥z hO [ 2016FE 7I7 « 7 €7 Z7EHBRERFEFAE] (2016512 i
H) /JETRO "2016 JETRO Survey on Business Conditions of Japanese Companies in Asia and Oceania,” 9 i : IRLBEDWHABEL — bDZEE)
https://www.jetro.go. jp/world/reports/2016/01/6f26fd5b57ac7b26.html (B#EE (Volatility of Local Currency's Exchange Rate Against the Japanese Yen)
https://www.jetro.go.jp/ext_images/_Reports/01/6f26fd5b57ac7b26/20160103_english.pdf (Eng.) 455 /Taiwan #ME /South Korea 94 /Thailand
BAREREFFL (45.6%) (45.1%) (45.0%)
NOBRE — = — 10 {i - BRAEEFR SN EM (Complicated Customs Clearance Procedures)
D ':F',HEEI"J (7_1§ 3 Eﬁ_{fg) ﬁz%%ﬁfaﬁf'ﬁ . iﬂ’.ﬁﬁ@}ﬁﬁg N>TJZ5Y 1 /Bangladesh 4~ K /India = v~ — /Myanmar
Promising Countries/Regions for Overseas Business over the Medium-Term (55.8%) (53.7%) (52.9%)
BT 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Source : AJC compilation, based on ¥’z O [2016FE 77 - 7 7 = 7HEHBREERERFE| (2016512
(Rank) H) /JETRO "2016 JETRO Survey on Business Conditions of Japanese Companies in Asia and Oceania,"
. AV RZYT . . R . R . https://www.jetro.go.jp/world/reports/2016/01/6f26fd5b57ac7b26.html (BAEE
1 thE (China) (Indonesia) A4~ R (India) | 4~ (India) | 4~ K (India) https://www.jetro.go.jp/ext_images/ Reports/01/626fd5b57ac7b26/20160103_english.pdf (Eng.)
< e s AV RRYT7
2 | AvK(ndia) | Ak (ndia) | {027 | (ndonesia). | @@ (China)
& (China)
AV RRYT . . AV RRYT
3 (Indonesia) &4 (Thailand)| =B (China) (Indonesia)
. . . . NhFLA
4 |9 (Thailand)| & (China) |9 (Thailand)|9 4 (Thailand) (Vietham)
5 | obTL T T4 ~PTL g ¢ (Thailand) - \
(Vietnam) | (Vietnam) | (Vietnam) | (Vietnam) UNCTAD DEW FEDICLBDRADHERE EHDEERD T —IN—X
6 7‘59‘:» 7‘59‘:» >(=F°_JZI >(=F°_J:I >(=F°_J:I
(Brazil) (Brazil) (g/\exmo) (Mexico) (Mexico) UNCTAD database on recent changes in foreign investment laws
X+ X+ "SI e sy Yy i
7 (Mexico) (Mexico) (Brazil) KE (USA) | RE (USA) http://investmentpolicyhub.unctad.org/InvestmentLaws
N : SvUR— g JaUEY JaUEY
8 |OY7 (Russia) (Myanmar) KE (USA) (Philippines) | (Philippines)
w - . - . TSI Svuv—
9 KE (USA) |OY7 (Russia) | O 7 (Russia) (Brazil) (Myanmar)
SvUT— sz SvUT— SvUT— TSI
10 (Myanmar) K& (USA) (Myanmar) (Myanmar) (Brazil)

Source : AJC compilation, based on ER#IERIT OO ERIEREREDENEEREHMICET 2HAERS] &
£ERR/Survey Report on Overseas Business Operations by Japanese Manufacturing,
http://www. jbic.go.jp/ja/information/research

— 11— Asean-Japan Centre 2017



4. €/EY—EX (1) B=/Trade

GOOdS & Servi ce ASEANODESFEIEI6ETHI16(EICHh X

ASEAN's Trade Volume Increased 16 Times in 36 years

* ASEANDEIHEADHEFE/Trends of ASEAN Exports  (8i1:10f& R)L/Unit: Billions of dollars)

thE/China

Bt 2JkE980ERIL
Total: $231198] billion
2,000

#—E R/Service: B ASEAN ® H K (Japan) m 1[H (China) m & [& (S. Korea)
P& /Merchandise: 1 ASEAN = BN (Japan) © H[E (China) = #&E (S. Korea)

ASEAN
- a&t1Jk4,590f8R )L
1,500 Total:-$1459-billion-

1,000 &51:8,0908R )L

otal: $809 billion

EBE/S. Korea
&5t:6,050ER)L
Total:l$:€>:®-51'billion

500
E
g B m
1980 1990 2000 2010 2016

Note : In case of China, the 1980 data is not available therefore, the 1982 data is used.
Source : AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017), http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

% ASEANDEZEFE - gD #:F2E (#5) /Trends of ASEAN-Merchandise Trade by Trade Partner

ASEAN®EH (1980) ASEAN®EiH (1990) ASEAN®EH (2000) ASEAN®EH (2016)
ASEAN exports, 1980 ASEAN exports 1990 ASEAN exports, 2000 ASEAN exports, 2016
A 7171&RIL($71.7 billion) 1,44412KR)L($144 billion) 4,264{8R)L($426 billion) 1Jk1,382{ERJL($1,138 billion)
S T H A (Japan)
E T O (Japan)
(Japan) (Others) | 4gos d
N - 5w
7] ASEAN ASEAN 19%
[~ = 7 (USA) 25
it o ( 16%
(gl-,/KOrea) 1 [E(China) 1% HES. Igt.z*ea) - F1[F(China) 2% E2[E|(S. Korea) 3% f[E(China) 4% 8 [E|(S. Korea) 4%
ASEAN®EIA (1980) ASEAN®DEA (1990) ASEAN®EIA (2000) ASEANDEA (2016)
ASEAN imports, 1980 ASEAN imports, 1990 ASEAN imports, 2000 ASEAN imports, 2016
A 656{ER)L($65.6 billion) 1,632{8R)L($163.2 billion) 3,689{2RJL($368.9 billion) 1JK769{ER)L($1,077 billion)
E A KE
(Japan) SA)
A (Others) | 19%
N Gsw
Eﬂll ASEAN 14%
] A 22%
i
(S. Korea) *E(China) 3% &
2;% FRE(S. Korea) 1 [E(China) (S. Korea)
Source : AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017), http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

Bl ASEANZFEESHFE - g DR @) /Trends of B BEOEEESEFE - gD T2 (¥6a) /Trends of

1 E o o 1 = = o
ASEAN's Major Trading Partners (Merchandise) Japan's Major Trading Partners (Merchandise)
100% 2,500
100% 3,000
2,215
1 2,500
80% 2,000 30%
2,000
60% 1,500 60%
1,500
40% 1.8% 1,000 40%
1,000
20% 500 20%
500
14.1%
0% 0 0%
1980 1990 2000 2010 2016 1980 1990 2000 2010 2016
®ASEAN m Hi[E (China) = E8[H (S. Korea) = :K[E (USA) MEU m ZO{h (Others) WASEAN m H1[E (China) = &2[E (S. Korea) m:K[E (USA) mEU m E Dt (Others)
- B 5 #%8 Total value of trade (F##/Bi{i : +{&K )L - Right Axis/Unit: Billions of dollars A g B 5 #%8-Total value of trade (F#/B{L: +1{&K )L - Right Axis/Unit: Billions of dollars
Source : AJC compilation, based on ASEAN Merchandise Trade Statistics Database,
http://www.asean.org/resource/statistics/asean-statistics Source : AJC compilation, based on JETRO[RILVETES#HER],
UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017), http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html https://www.jetro.go.jp/world/japan/stats/trade.html
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4. E/EY—ERX (2)

Goods & Service

BANICLHZYTSAFI—
Development Inter- and Intra-Regional Supply
Chains

B5R7>
(BR{iI: 10{& KJL/Unit: Billions of dollars)

TICHIBH TS 1 F T — > DEAE (20004, 20154) /Supply Chains in East Asia, 2000 & 2015

(Intra EU)

Source: AJC compilation, based on #2/EEZ%£®E  Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (Japan)

2000 E —) 70%~ ) 40%~ 201 5 E
—) 60%~ 30%~
—) 50%~ 30% 3R 7Hi(less than 30%)
R7I7 7 --ﬁ, U2 dl I —
East Asia 800.7 ~~ N s
~ East Asia ~a
" 12.8 H7OTERA E 2157.6~~<_
s td S
el (Intra East Asia) e R7STHN
/ /’ (Intra East Asia)
4
4

NAFTAZ A
(Intra NAFTA)

(China) /3

20661

NAFTAL R

(Intra EV) (Intra NAFTA)

ERANOARESIIBEEE. BHIEHPEMI 1 T7ERT,
Note: Different size arrows indicate different size total trade volumes. Different colours indicate different shares of intermediate goods

3 57

B ASEANIEAINEREES (20008, 20155F)

/Intra-Regional Trade of Parts and Components in the ASEAN Region,

2000 & 2015 (8{i7: 10{Z#K K)L/Unit: Millions of dollars)

B ESKEE

/Degree of Dependence on Foreign Trade
(84{i1:GDP®M/S—1z>/ I /Unit: Per cent against GDP)

AVRRST
Indonesia

HoRST7
Cambodia

HoRST
Cambodia

SUHR—IL

, . Al
ANV

Singapore

8,048

FERANOKRESIESER. PR 1 7ERT,

Source: #FEEEE  Ministry of Economy,
Trade and Industry (Japan)

Note: Different size arrows indicate different size total trade volumes.
Different colours indicate different shares of intermediate goods

2000

1960 1970 1980 1990 2010 2016

g )L 2 A (Brunei)
w71 > 7R I 77 (Cambodia)
g A > K 2 3 77 (Indonesia)
=== 7} Z (Lao PDR)

== L — 3 7 (Malaysia)
=@ X 1 2% —(Myanmar)
e 7 1 1) £ 2 (Philippines)
— %, 1) 7R — JL(Singapore)

e 2 4 (Thailand)
= N\ | L(Vietnam
e=@== ch[E (China)
e 52 [E (S. Korea)
e 7K (Japan)
Source: AJC compilation, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators(2017),

http://databank.worldoank.org/data/views/variableSelection/selectvariables.
aspx?source=world-development-indicator

—) 60%~
) 50%~
) 40%~

30%~

30%H

(less than 30%)

B RMRE D BREEIC K S [EMHE B EZERDLLE (20165F) /
Procurement Sources for Raw Materials and Parts (2016)

* H—EXBZDAEERE
(4 Modes of Trade in Services)

F1E—R : EiREB2 55| F2E—N BAHICHITHEE

FRE
(China)

(Mode 1: Cross-Border Supply)

(Mode 2: Consumption Abroad)

21
(Thailand)

8E
(S. Korea)

ARRIT
(Indonesia)

=7
(Malaysia)

AL
(Vietnam)

Iy
(Myanmar)

T4UE>
(Philippines)

S AR=I
(Singapore)

HROT
(Cambodia)

0%
mEHb (Local)
Source : ﬁzd(% compilation, basedon ¥ = kA [ 2016FE 77 - # 7 = 7#HARDEEERE]

10% 20%

30%

40% 50%

@ E (China)

60% 70%

B Z D1t (Others)

80%

O B 7 (Japan) EASEAN

90%

(2016%F12R) / JETRO

W OB EOEE L 1D WIhA OB EDEEAICHF
AT e | MEEOSEEAOY - Bt mes® | DY —EXDRHTH T MO
RS w5 | BB AEL K- SEBERD AT HEDY-ERHEIHL D
TR 2/ RE w80
HEE RIEE ! .

BB RIT/ B/ BHV AR
Nationals of A have moved abroad as tourists, students, or
patients to consume the respective services.

A user in country A receives services from abroad through
its telecommunications or postal infrastructure. Such
supplies may include consultancy or market research
reports, tele-medical advice, distance training, or
architectural drawings.

FEIE—N : EB EOUREEC TOH —E IR

SEAT—RN : BRADBE)IC LY —E iR

(Mode 3: Commercial Presence)

(Mode 4: Movement of Natural Persons)

WTNAOMBE DY —EXRH# | wEhroMmBEOY —E R

- DINEEEDH DEFEEDHL - | @uika FRIKAC
e ﬁ%ﬁg%qfffg(J)%ﬁ " P - A@ﬁﬁ%iﬁiufﬁbh%é@

TREE =HE JEBE pem  PUBBEABRAT7—F AN LBIR

BB EEBLEBY —EX-

A2 ey 4 —C 2/ S0 A FRER DR R

TEICLBRTFEEY —EX
A foreign national provides a service within A as an
independent supplier (e.g., consultant, health worker) or
employee of a service supplier (e.g. consultancy firm,
hospital, construction company).

The service is provided within A by a locally-established
affiliate, subsidiary, or representative office of a
foreign-owned and — controlled company (bank, hotel
group, construction company, etc.).

EIA—VEDES @Y-EXRMHE
Service supplier

AY—EHEE
Service consumer

| _ES R0k 1Y,
Locally-established affiliate,
subsidairy, or representative

4+ - —HLADEKE
Local establishment of affiliate.
subsidairy, or representative

L J=F:IN
Natural person
0,
100% OanoHHH !
re- movemen

< — —H—ERRMH

B8
Service supplying Movement

Source : AJC compilation, based on #4¥5&(2017) [#—EXBF 048] & HAZZHEDEF, Ministry

6 JETRO Survey on Business Conditions of Japanese Companies in Asia and Oceania (December 21, 2016)," of Foreign Affairs of Japan and World Trade Organisation (WTO)'s materials,
http:/ /www,jetro,go,jg/en/reports/survey/biz/, P P ( ) http:/ /www.n"10fa.go.jp/mofaj/gaiko/wto/_service/gats_5.htm|, WTO (2017), "GATS TRAINING MODULE:
https://www.jetro.go.jp/ext_images/_Reports/01/6f26fd5b57ac7b26/20160103_english.pdf CHAPTER 1", https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/serv_e/cbt_course_e/c1s3p1_e.htm
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4. E/EY—ERX (3)

Goods & Service

0-\)b-I\Ua—Fx1—

Global Value Chains
BETOfilffiEslhIc;ER

Emphasis on Value Added in Domestic Production

*ASEAND 5 OfFA{th{EEE (201 35F) /
Value Added Exports from ASEAN, 2013
(B&{i1: 10{&% R)L/Unit: Billions of dollars)

* EAIlfEEH O GDPICX T %5815 (20135F) /
Domestic Value Added in Exports as a Share of GDP, 2013
(B3{i /Unit: %)

fouitHEE  1Jk4,180fE RIL
Gross Exports: $1,418 billion

mSNETHE S h = nfEfE

(Foreign value added in exports)

@R THE S h =g

(Domestic value added in exports)
Source: AJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs.

T JL2A (Brunei)
$ 2R T 7 (Cambodia)

4 > K+ < 7 (Indonesia) SEt(Average)

35%

7 X(Lao PDR)

< L—< 7 (Malaysia) 62%
= v > ¥ —(Myanmar)

7 4 ') E > (Philippines)
< > HR—)L(Singapore)
4 A (Thailand)

A b F L(Vietnam)
Source:AJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs.

WASEANAS Ot MEESL: (HIEEZ {37 LAEOAER (19906~2013
£) /Value Added Exports from ASEAN, by Domestic, ASEAN and Top
Four Foreign Country Value Added Creators, 1990~2013 (& /Unit: %)

it 7 —THREHIC SO BNENSOBARNES HEICF5T 5
MfEEOFEHICH1T3EIS) (20134) /Which Regional Groups Import
More Foreign Value Added in Their Exports in 20137 (&fi /Unit: %)

100
Z Dt
(Rest of the world)
80 Top 4
(China, Japan,
US, and Germany)
——»ASEAN
60 [ Y\
40 — —+
EAR
o (Domestic)
20 [— i
J
1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013

OEMA(Domestic) BASEAN O E(China) B HZ(Japan) BXE(United States) @ K4 Y(Germany)
Source: AUC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs.

0 % Ofs(Rest of the world)

| ASEAN w |

PP

RCEP
APEC

NAFTA A
(World average)

30%

A

MERCOSUR

CARICOM
SADC

COMESA

ECOWAS

European Union

10 15 20 25 30 35 40

0 5
Source:AJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs.

45

XL —S 791 DS OEBED IR HIEEE 37 HEEORIR (1990

~2013£F) /Distribution of Value Added Exports in Automobiles from Malaysia |z, —EORIS S NSNT TR N NG,
. " o . oreign value adde indicates what part of a
and Tha".and, by Value AddEd Cl’eatOI’S, 1990—2013 (E‘ILL /Unit: %) igéz'dg(r;:v\g?lue country's gross exports consists of inputs that have been
Malaysia Thailand produced in other countries.
100 100 -
EATEESNAIHEINAII@ET. ZOEDGD P (CEE
SNBEILEE. ESMIIMME (FVA) SEARMIMEE (DVA)
80 80 E AT IfEE / DEEHE. ZOED S DEHHIEEE,
FVA Domestic Value|Domestic value added (DVA) is the part of exports
60 60 [ FVA Added (DVA) created in country, i.e. the part of exports that
contributes to GDP. The sum of foreign and domestic
value added equates to gross exports.
0 0 ] E 5 o - | EEN SOBBICABINSENTAE - Bt - 2 L THS
DVA HHAENIE NG, HREETIE. COMIMEHE (DVX) OfsFlE
20 20 E S o 7JT] i ESMIIMEE (FVA) OfFIERUC,
DVA & /Value added | Value added incorporated in other countries’ exports
0 0 ihcor orated in (DVX) indicates the extent to which a country’ s
1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013 otherpcountries’ exports are used as inputs to exports from other
HDVA MASEAN ME|(China) MEU EXEUS) ®BAJapan) WZOftRestoltheword)  MDVA MASEAN MeE(China) WEU EXE(US) M EAJapan) % Of(Rest of the world) exports (DVX) counties. At the global level, the sum of this value and
Source: AJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs. the sum of foreign value added is the same.

*YL—27 71 VE IMDENDET-EFHEDHIMEESRL: (IEEZ 177 LEEOANER (19908F~2013£)/Distribution of Value
Added Exports in Electronics from Malaysia, the Philippines and Thailand, by Value Added Creators, 1990-2013 (&fi /Unit: %)

100 Malaysia o 100 Philippines 100 Thailand
80 S 80 | 80 —FVA
 FVA
60 4 60 60 3
40 - 40 40
L —DVA
DVA L ova
20 H 20 20
0 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013 0 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013 - 0 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013
MDVA MASEAN Me$E(China) WMEU BXEUS) MW HAJapan) M % Of(Rest of the world) MDVA MASEAN Me$E(China) WMEU BXEUS) M HZAJapan) B % Oft(Rest of the world) MDVA MASEAN M$E(China) WEU EXEUS) MHAZKJapan) B Z Ofte(Rest of the world)
Source: AUJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs.

Kk BRI 7242 7— NI LADSORELfiERE REOFHIEESL: (HEEE 37 LEORER (19908~20134F) /Distribution of Value
Added Exports in Textiles and Clothing from Cambodia, Myanmar and Vietnam, by Value Added Creators, 1990-2013 (&fi /Unit: %)

- M Vi
100 Cambodia 100 yanmar i 100 ietham
FVA
80 80 80
~ FVA
60 60 60
~DVA
40 = DVA 40 t 40
20 2
20 0 —DVA
0 = 2 0 =
1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013 0 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2013
BWDVA MASEAN ME(China) MEU MEXEUS) MBZAJapan) M % Ofth(Rest of the world) BWDVA MASEAN ME(China) MEU MEXKEUS) MWHBZAJapan) B % Ofth(Rest of the world) BEDVA MASEAN ME(China) WEU MKEUS) MWHZAJapan) B ZOfth(Rest of the world)
Source: AJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs.
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4. €/E9—-EX (4) BEEZEGE

Free Trade Agreement (FTA)

GO O d S &- SerVI Ce IEhBFTAXRY NI —2/Expanding ASEAN FTA Networks

Bl ASEANZhihE U2 ER] - tis)FTA-EPAZ Y k™7 —7/ASEAN FTA-EPA Networks

T T ik ® 1 a0 #E T E e HZ (Japan) ASEANE3
e apanj B A S 32 5
(RCEP) <2 HAR—)L (2002411 A ) Singapore (Under neﬁoﬁaﬁon)
IR AT 5% = (Under negotiation ) <L —7 (200647 A ) Malaysia
H chE2ENZENZ D61 E ASASEANEFED5DDFTAE A4 (2007411 A ) Thailand
R4 [ 4k 7 L HE O AR P I HE A 18 AR 7 (200847 A) Indonesia K E (USA)
)L (200847 A ) Brunei S HAR—IL (200441 8)
I Darussalam Singapore
T JEZ (2008412 A ) Philippines

EEE (China) AN k7L (2009410 A ) Vietnam
<A AR—)IL (20094E1 A)
Singapore

EE (Korea)

<2 7R—)L (200653 A) Singapore
AN bJLs (2015412 A) Vietnam

ASEAN — R [E|(China)
(2005£578)

ASEAN— H A (Japan)
(2008%12 1)

/37~= (Panama)
T HAR—)IL (200657 A)
Singapore

)

—a2—L—52F (New Zealand)
<2 HAR—)IL (2001461 8 ) Singapore
44 (200547 A) Thailand

/XFRRA> (Pakistan)
<L —7 (200851 H) Malaysia
A2 F37 (201359 A) Indonesia

IJ)LF > (Jordan)
A HR—)L (2005458 8) AS EAN
<L —7 (201048 A) Malaysia
A2 F (India)

Singapore
AFTA - <
S (200449 A) Thailand ﬁ

<L —7 (2011467 F ) Malaysia | I (19934 1H) ASEAN - Z5 i (Australia) - <2 HAR—)L (200347 A) Singapore

<2 H7K—)L (200548 B ) Singapore ASEAN E5 FH 24 5 Hhist (AFTA) S (Australia)
A (200541 A) Thailand

ASEAN — E% [E| (Korea)
(2007546 H)

ASEAN — o > K (India) ASEANS —E R B 5 #0717 7 (AFAS) —a—T—32F <L —< 7 (201341 A) Malaysia
, | (201041 8) (1995512 7) (New Zealand) )
EFTA ASEANY &4 B2 5 15 7E (ATIGA) (201051 H) I ~
22 FAR—)L (200351 A) Az eimEn = P (2010%57) B & (Taiwan)
Singapore (Under negotiation ) SAR - BA (19914F6H) AR —IL (201444 8)
p i 1 Singapore
A—SI FHEFEE (EEV) =F1) (Chile) ~JL— (Peru) A

~RbkFL(2016410F) Vietnam <L —7 (201242 B) Malaysia . e I RAUFH (Costa Rica)
LA R—IL (20094E8 A ) Si s gTe -
RhkFLs (2014461 8) Vietnam //j;-:(zélifﬁlzgs))‘?h)aillgﬁzpore A AR—)IL (201347 8) Singapore

24 (2015411 8) Thailand

APEC(F TP AFEFHEFE )

ARSI o FZM.TILRA . AFF FI . RE.FB. AFRTT.BR EBE. IL—2 7 AF
5 —a— S RN —_a—x—= < JL— Y S S A —
FJL3 (Turke (D-8 Organization for Economic Cooperation) ZE AT /\j7@%~ §4~77|;|’§|i)l:\|:j—7£ JE YT IR
X L—7 (201548 ) Malaysia AR+~ 7 (201148H) Indonesia
R R b Do 2 L SR [E TSy . AT o g e
— — /N5 HE - SRR (B AR ) P AL : TPP (RS ¢ B B A TR 1 1)

i (GCC ; VAR IR, Za—D =R F, ]
2 HR—IL (2013489 H) Singapore : =M. HhFSF . BER.L—T . )‘%:/.:l\ RI)L— RkF L i
£k, 3201741 A 2K E A BiERZZE R BA L

Source : AJC compilation, based on JETRO [2017 ERttEREZSIRERE] fibo
i /Note : B IERITH A IEZER D FTA/EPA, The specified date refers to the effective date. A bilateral FTA/EPA is specified in each box.

B 5585 (CHHSASEANDS =7 Bl EPAICED KHEREMEIAZS NFIGHE/ Trend of
/ASEAN's Share of Total World Trade the Number of Certificates of Origin Issued in Japan

2016 F tRMEEZHE 31k 1,561 ERIL| 2015 F HHRF—ERBHHEEE 9JK 6,205 ENIL[ [ unie number of certfcates

¥§1C ASEAN [@(F EPA @

2016 Total World Trade in Goods : US$31.2 Trillion 2015 Total World Trade in Services : $9.6 trillion 300,000 ot spra D =Eh
#F 4 [Canada) 2015 % - EI:‘/F**‘/T - a;u
AVE (india ASEAN ¥R E 55388 7% (Hone Kore) ASEAN H—CZESE | | L. (pparindene) - lan i) n
2Jk 2157 BRI 6,464 BRI ’ o Casa) Gomar witzerand)
Total ASEAN Trade in Goods 2015 Total ASEAN Trade e N
: US$2.22 Trillion ZDfa(Others) in Services : $646 billion  Caompniopines) - Gomanindia)
JILAA (Brunei HURST 19% il TV AA (Brunei HURST 200,000 Y-r% mEAL—
0.6% (Cambodia) 0.6% o 7% 0.6% (Cambodia) 0.6% (Japan-Thailand) (Japan-Peru)
S AR T < * ASEAN
('fnéll;n*esar flindonesial ] 150,000 " G vienam) o st
13% 2 =47 ’ = HASEAN mHEVTL
2L—37 (Malaysia) 12% (Japan-ASEAN) (Jap: i
(Malaysia) =]
100,000.
SUAfR—IL

(Singapore)
48% 50,000

(Singapore)
30%

J4'JE (Philippines) 6%

L (Vietnam) 4%

2 ¥ — (Myanmar) 1%
57 R (Lao PDR) 0.3% —

J4"EZ (Philippines) 8%
Sy Y — (Myanmar) 1%~

0 4

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

572 (Lao PDR) 0.3% — Source : AJC compilation, based on #Z2/EEZE®E - Ministry of Economy Trade and Industry
d Industry, J )
Source : AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017),| | Source : AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADSstat (2017), Bitp://wwiw mati go.ip/policy/external_economy/trade_control/
http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html boekikanri/gensanchi/coo.html - -

* ASEANZEfttDEBZ NDZ{L —&E-ZEFI— Changing Trade Structure (Countries and Commodities)
% ASEAN (2016) st : +xk1 /Unit: Billions of dollars)

Y& —EXEH 1 Jk4,654(8 RV Y e HEE1Jk1,38218 N H—E R HEE3,272(ER L

Merchandise and services exports: $1.47 trillion Merchandise exports: $1.14 trillion /—Others 1% . Service exports: $327 billion
oods-related services
39

Electrical o
Sernvices: machinery
3217 @mers ASEAN and appliances

(22%);

2463 2733
South Korea 42.5 (4%) @z @5

=

1.9%
21%
h Telecom 6%
senvices!

i@)% Merchandise 1,138 Hong Kong 79.4.(7%) e Mature@e machines6%
(78%) Travel
hinery 36%
1%
M- —EXEA1Jk3,961 BRIV A %R L7698 IV H—E X A%E3,192{8R )L
Merchandise and services imports: $1.4 trillion Merchandise imports: $1.08 trillion Is Others 2% Service imports: $319 billion

Agricultuire

Electrical machinery

and appliances

18% Travel
o

Taiwan 59.99 (6%) 21%

A Telecom 5%
3 Other
Road vehicles 4% sgrtviges
45%

Transport
/A
IManufactiires) .
E00US
2%

1
A South Korea 78’.68'(;7:%:)>
M Merchandise 1,077
e a(n7d7'§/f) 9 United States(82!6,
(8%) £
104X

051
0%

Source : AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017), http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html
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ASEANZEthDEZDIFHEEIL

Changing Trade Structures of ASEAN Member States and Others
IBMT339—EXES

Increasing Service Trade

4. E/EY—EX (5)

Goods & Service

* ASEANSEfthDEZNZE(t —E-mBERI—

Changing Trade Structure (Countries and Commodities)

* 734 /Brunei (2015) s : +@#10 /Unit Billions of dollars)

Source : AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017),
http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

Wyame Y —EZEHH69.9fB IV
Merchandise and services exports: $7 billion

Merchandise
6.4

(91%)

Pam-—EXE A 48.8(8R IV
Merchandise and services imports: $4.9 billion

all
?TJMA Merchandise
3.2

(66%)

Manufactured goods 3%
Chemicals 2%
Others 1%

WenEiHER6 4RI

Others 0.2 (4%) Merchandise exports: $6.4 billion

Australia 0.3 (4%) -\
New Zealand 0.3 (6%)

Taiwan 0.4 (6%)
Japan 2.3
(37%)
India 0.6)(9%)
uth

Peggloeum 55%

e AZEI2(ERN IV Others 0.34%

Others 0.2 (7%) Merchandise imports: $3.2 billion

Japan 0.2 (7%)

South Korea
(9%)

United States!
(1094)

Telecom
8%,

Malaysia
(21%)

Singapore 0.5
(14%)

ke )/EU 0.4 Thailand 0.1 (4%)
RED) oth 0
er ASEAN 0.1 (4%)

/ Electrical machinery & appliances
e
10%

‘—Ofﬁce machines 5%

H—EREHER339ER IV
Service exports: $33.9 billion

Other seni!
5%

H—EXEAZEI93ERIL
Service imports: $39.3 billion

Other
services

- —EXEH1 41BNV
Merchandise and services exports: $14.1 billion

[
i
EX

Merchandise 10.0
(71%)

- —EREA145. 78RV
Merchandise and services imports: $14.6 billion

(145%))
]
iﬁv% Merchandise
12.6

(86%)

* H>7 7 /Cambodia (201 6) (BT © 4EKRIL /Unit: Billions of dollars)

e tH%E100.418RK)L

) . Agriculture 7%
Merchandise exports: $10 billion

Others 2%

Hong Kong 0.2 (2%)—\

. Crude materials & fuels 7%
China 0.5 (5%)

Canada 0.6 (620); Mac7t1}nery
e

Other manufactured
goods 6%
Footwear Apparel
9% 62%

M AR 26088V

Others 0.6 (5%) Merchandise imports: $12.6 billion

Japan 0.3 (3%)
South Korea 0.5 (4%)
Taiwan 0.5 (4%)
)

EU 0.6 (5%

/—Others 3%

Thailand
20
(22%)
Hong Kong 0.7 (6%)
Vietnam 1.7

o Road vehicles
(14%) 29

Singapore 0.5 (4%)
Other ASEAN 0.7 (6%)

Specialised machinery
4%

H—EEHER40RRIL
Service exports: $4 billion
Telecom 1% Other business services 3%
Government 5%

Other services
9%

H—EXEAZE1.97RN IV
Service imports: $2 billion

Other business services 6%
Telecom 4%
Construction 5%
Insurance and —— -
pension services Other,
6% C

Transport
54%

Min- ¥ —EXEH 1,686V

[
s
EX .
Merchandise 144.5

(86%)

Y- —EXEA1,663(EN IV

ll
?ﬁv% Merchandise 135.7
(82%)

Merchandise and services exports: $168.6 billion

Merchandise and services imports: $166.3 billion

* 1> R227 /Indonesia (2016) (s : +sk0 /unit: Billions of doliars)

M mEIHEE1,445(8 )L
Merchandise exports: $144.5 billion

Chemicals 6%
Others 1%

Coal
10% Gas 5%
Petroleum 4%
ol e
Agure materials @ther crude

&lfuels) materials
28% and fuels 9%

Y)emda A%R1,35718RL
Merchandise imports: $135.7 billion

Others 2%

Electrical machinery
/_ and appliances 6%

_—Other machinery 6%
Iron and steel 5%

‘—Telecom 5%
_—Textile yarn 4%

Y—EREHEE242(8F )V
Service exports: $24.2 billion
Goods-related services 3%

services)

Financial services 1% J
Government 3% LTelecom 4%

HY—EXEARRI07 RV
Service imports: $30.7 billion
Goods-related services 2% ——  ——Telecom 7%
——Intellectual property 6%

/—Financial services 3%
‘

seryices
4291 BbUsiness

Transport
30%

70

- —EXEHI5. 78RV
Merchandise and services exports: $3.57 billion

(22%))

Merchandise 2.77
(78%)

-t —EXEA58. 28RV
Merchandise and services imports: $5.82 billion

all

#WA
M

Merchandise 5.23
(90%)

* 74 X /Laos (2015) (et : +kr00 /Unit: Billions of doliars)

Y EE27 7RIV

Others 0.12 (4%) Merchandise exports: $2.77 billion

Japan 0.07 (2%)
India 0.10 (4%)

3070 54%7 current
15%
j Metalliferous
Other crude materials and fuels 4%

ek ARE52.3(8 )L
Merchandise imports: $5.23 billion

Others 0.20 (4%,

Japan 0.08 (2%)

EU 0.11 (2%)

South Korea 0.14 (3%)

Vietnam 0.42
(8%)

Others 3%

Road
vehicles

and appliances
7%
- Metal
&% %

Iron and steel 4%

W

13.92% . /— Electrical machinery

iculture’
Thailand Manif etureﬁ‘d
3.32
(63%) fUes; \ Specialised machinery 4%

Non metallic mineral 4%

Y—EREHEESEN IV
Service exports: $0.8 billion
Telecom 5% ~— Others 2%

H—EREHAREL. IRV
) Service imports: $0.59 billion
Other business services 2% Transport 3%
Insurance 2%
Telecom 3%~
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4. E/EY—-EX (6)

Goods & Service

Increasi

ng Service Trade

ASEANZEthDEZDIFEEZE(E

Changing Trade Structures of ASEAN Member States and Others
IBMT39—EXES

* ASEANSEfthDEZNZE(t —E-mBERI—

Changing Trade Structure (Countries and Commodities)

Source : AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017),
http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

*x YL—>7 /Ma laysia (201 6) (BT © 4fEKRIL /Unit: Billions of dollars)

Wyam- Y —EXEH2, 223 R )L e HER1,894E RV
Merchandise and services exports: $223 billion Merchandise exports: $189.4 billion

India 8 (423
Hong Kong 9 (5%),

- —EZXRA2,07 78RV
Merchandise and services imports: $207 billion

Ymta A%E1,684{BR L
Merchandise imports: $168.4 billion

({119%); Sounth Korea 9 (5%)
ll ;
WA

M Merchandise 168.4

%)

Taiwan 1
United(gg/a}es 3!
o:ﬁ
Vapanp  EU,
NiG" [z

Others

Electrical machinery &
appliances

23%
o
Manufactire

materials’
Qelecom 5%
b
Manlfaetlred Other machinery 6%

gooes
%

Office machines
%

1

Others 2%

Electrical machinery
& appliances
23%

anluI fal!etul re  Telecom 4%
Office machines 4%

-
: %

#—E X H 339NV
Service exports: $33.9 billion

Construction 3%-\\ .‘ﬂ
Financial services 2%~ ===dgrices
Telecom @%‘

7%
Goods-related

services
7%

H—E X AZEI93MENIL
Service imports: $39.3 billion

[ [aNSPOT
25

Telecom 8%/ LGoods-related services 1%

* A7 —/ Myanmar (2015) (e : +kK00 /Unit: Billions of dollars)

WY —EXEH 160V MmEnHER1 218K

Merchandise and services exports: $16 billion Merchandise exports: $12.1 billion

Thailand
=3.
(30%)

Efes)
EX ;ang

Hong
o
(14%)

Merchandise 12.11
(76%)

Y hE A% 168V
Merchandise imports: $16 billion

- —EXE A1 84BNV
Merchandise and services imports: $18.4 billion

Services

({3%))

SirL'g%%ore
] (29%)
WA
IM .
Merchandise 15.99

(87%)

Indonesia 1.02 (6%)
Other ASEAN 0.81 (5%)

Others 0.46%

b Cork and
wood

\
Oil seeds 2%

Iron and steel
8%

Specialised machinery
oo

alSty o
o

Metal 4%

Other crude materials and fuels 6%

Manujgo,eture__ Road vehicles 4%
559
S
Other transport equipment
: 3%

H—EXEHER38.618N IV
Service exports: $3.86 billion

N772%)

Goods-related servicseos
B

H—EREARE24. 48 )V
Service imports: $2.44 billion
Goods-related services 8% ——\

services

* 71 1)E> /Philippines (2016) st : +sron /unit: Billions of dolars)

Y& —EXE@H87 7RIV YR EE563 18NV
Merchandise and services exports: $87.7 billion Merchandise exports: $56.3 billion

Sserviés@es
3JIPS
= (36%)
L) '
Merchandise

EX 56.3
(64%)

%

Oth
mach
11

am-—EREA1,101BRIL
Merchandise and services imports: $110 billion

4 E AZE859fE NIV
Merchandise imports: $85.9 billion

Taiwan 5.4 (6%) igke)

South Korea 5:.6'(27;%2)-\

EQ
(8%)

ll
WA
M :
Merchandise 85.9

(78%)

United States]

Electrical
machinery
and
appliances

42%

er -

inery, Office

9%, machines
12%

Others 0.16%
Electrical

machinery
and appliances

.20%

Manufactlre

Road
vehicles
9%

Office machines 5%

machinery

H—EXEHEE314BNL
Service exports: $31.4 billion

7%

HY—EXEg ARE242(8R )V
Service imports: $24.2 billion

Transport
o7

)

Travel
46%

* Y HR=I/ Singa pore (201 6) (BT @ +&KRJL /Unit: Billions of dollars)

-t —E X4, 7961 )V Y H%83,300f8 RV )
Merchandise and services exports: $480 billion Merchandise exports: $330 billion Agriculture 3%

Others 1%

Electrical
machinery

nd appliances
32%
hemic
Vanufactlre
00d

Merchandise 330.0
(69%)

machineny’
13%

45 A %82,83018 R )L
Merchandise imports: $283 billion

)& —E X8 A 4,38618K IV
Merchandise and services imports: $439 billion Agriculture 5%

Others 3%

Electrical
machinery
and appliances
25%

G170

Merchandise
283.0

%

(65%)

(Otherdm

Office machines
6%
Ir

Specialised machinery
4%

ature Office machines 5%

elecom 4%

Others|69:4:
(47%)

694
China 8.7 (6%)

Japan 5.4 (3%)

Y—EREHER1,496(8 RV
Service exports: $150 billion

(W126)
ASEANK! 4.5
\\ %)
Japan 10.4
(7%)

Australia 9.6 (6%)

/—Goods-related services 5%

Financial
services
13% Telecom 4%

‘I%urance 4%

H—EX#g A%E1,556188)L
Service imports: $156 billion Goods-related

services 1%
Intellectual
property

12% Telecom 5%

‘ﬁ@urance 4%

Other;
senvices

8%

ASEAN 7.5 (5%)
Hong Kong 6.5 (4%)
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4. E/EY—ERX (7)

Goods & Service

ASEANZEthDEZDIFHEEIL

Changing Trade Structures of ASEAN Member States and Others
IBMT339—EXES

Increasing Service Trade

* ASEANSEthDEZNZE(t —E-mBERI—

Changing Trade Structure (Countries and Commodities)

Source : AJC compilation, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2017),
http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

am-—EREH2,78418R IV
Merchandise and services exports: $278 billion

- Others
Services
66,42 47.0)
[ B =
s
EX
Merchandise 212.0

(76%)

Y- —E X A2,363(&N )V
Merchandise and services imports: $236 billion

Others
38.0

(20%)

~ Taiwan 7.3 (42 D)
'_-I G m—

A South Korlea 7.4 &‘_‘
M Merchandise 194.1 United Ségl/tes
(82%) (6%))

* 94 /Thailand (2016) (s : +4kr1 /Unit: Billions of dollars)

Merchandise exports: $212 billion

Merchandise imports: $194 billion

H—EREHERE641EN IV
Service exports: $66.4 billion

M mEHEE2, 12018V

Crude materials & fuels 7%
—Others 2%
Road
vehicles

12% Electrical machinery
and appliances
10% 16%)

Office machines

HY—EXEARR422(BF IV
Service imports: $42.2 billion
Intellectual Va Insurance 4%

Y REAEE1,941 BRIV Others 4%

Electrical machinery
antg appliances

Agriculture
6% %
b

Financial services1%

Telecom Travel
5%

b
‘/—Hoad vehicles 5%

Transport
35%

- —EZEH1,8918R IV
Merchandise and services exports: $189 billion

Hong Kong 6.8 (4%)—\
[~

South Korea 09

%)

- —ER#A1,92418R )L
Merchandise and services imports: $192 billion

]

WA

M Merchandise 173.9
(90%)

* N MF LA /Vietnam (201 6) (BT @ +EKKIL /Unit: Billions of dollars)

Merchandise exports: $177 billion

Merchandise imports: $174 billion Others 0.12%
Agricﬂult’ure Electrical machinery
%6

Y SEHER1, 76718 NV Y—EREHERT 248V

Service exports: $12.4 billion

Apparel

14%
Ofher G

mani fagured Footwear
£00 ‘;"“

w -

Electrical machinery
and appliances
7%

Y—EXEARE185(@FIV
Service imports: $18.5 billion

MmEm AR, 739V

and appliances
6%

Telecom
Crude materials 9%
& f

Nianufactire,  1extile yarn

Iron and steel
5%

Transport
48%

* B&F /Japan (2016) s : +fken /unit Bilions of dollars)

7%

Merchandise 644.9
(79%)

M- —EZXBAT,916( NIV
Merchandise and services imports: $791.6 billion

156.6

~] (26%)
@A Taiwan 23.0 (229
1 0
M Merchandise 606.9 South Korea 25'0@4 %)
(77%)

M- Y —EXEH8,18818N L e HI%86,449(E )L Crude materials & fuels 3% Y—EXEHI%E1,738(E NIV
Merchandise and services exports: $818.8 billion Merchandise exports: $644.9 billion Service exports: $173.8 billion

Commodities
and transactions

) 5 A %86,06918 R )L
Merchandise imports: $606.9 billion
Others 2%

Agricul 1%
,—Agriculture 1% Goods-related services 1%

Road
vehicles In:)ergggwfl
22%

22%

Financial
services 7%

Construction
o
5%

Electrical machinery

cl Dh*nMam@ture and appliances
9% 12% e

Specialised
[machinenys machinery
7%

1%

Transport
18%

Hong Kong 7.1 (4%)
Other senvices
Taiwan 8.1 (5%)

Singapore 9.4 (6%)

Y —E X ALE, 847NV
Service imports: $184.7 billion
Goods-related services 5% — - Intellectual
property
11%
Toelecom

Electrical machinery
/_ and appliances 9%

~Telecom 6%

' Office machines 3%
; o Others. \USAI54:3]
| éRoad vehicles 3% s 50%%)
] @ther manufactured
Crude lufe Egees 8%

materials /
Hong Kong 6.3 (4%)
Korea 6.9 (4%)

&lfuels
24%)
China 10.8 (6%)

~Construction 4%
Transport
20%

Singapore 11.9 (7%)

* ':F'E /China (201 6) (B : +EKKIL /Unit: Billions of dollars)

i —E &2k 3,144 RV
Merchandise and services exports: $2.31 trillion

South Korea 94.3 (4%)

Japan 127.6 (6%,

M- —EXB A2k 4248V
Merchandise and services imports: $2.04 trillion

‘Services)
ﬂ s

#WA
IM

Merchandise 1,589
%,

)& HER2Ik1,05918 KL
Merchandise exports: $2.11 trillion

=
((ﬂ))

L'f’ (26%),

s} )

EX India 58.5 (3%)

Primia A%E1Jk5,89418R )L
Merchandise imports: $1.59 trillion

Chemicals 5% +# —E 28582, 08518 RV
Crude materials & fuels 1% Service exports: $209 billion

Electrical machinery
ang appliances

Agriculture 3% Goods-related

services lelecom

oo 12% /—Construction 6%

/ Insurance 2%

Manufagtlired

H—E X A %84,53018R )V
Service imports: $453 billion

Goods-related services
0.5%

Agriculture 4%
Others 0.001%
Electrical

machinery
and appliances
20%

° Y Professional and :
sgientiﬁc instruments pLe
Manuifactire 5% N i QJ Travel
‘58?% Road vehicles 5% % 5‘8"/ 58%

machiney Telecom 3%
Insurance 3%

Intellectual property 5%
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5. 183 (1) /enterprises ASEANIELBRRIESR Japanese Presence in ASEAN

EOOEADJJ:U)IEMEHE‘E‘HE?Z)E%ﬁ%/More than 2 Millions of Jobs Created by Japanese MNEs in ASEAN

- . r = L] v i w
e 4 I3 = | NI L (Vietham) | - _ - . » .
o | — e °
S+UP~= |5%Z(LacPDR) 016,145 A i ASEAN Slic 51 SESA - BREMD A - * 77 OEREHBEEA O LB OIS/
—_ d @812 A o @9r2# L OEEBIABESER. 2016 £10 BRE . . .
=+ ¥—(Myanmar) @224t (3) 348,256 A (No. of Registered Japanese Residents, as of October 2016) i Sales of Japane_s_e Overseas Affiliates in Asia
®2315 A ®1,302 A @660 =8 '::'h_ @BRBMEAL (2016 F) (No. of Japanese Enterprises, 2016) (B2 JKF/Unit: Trillions of yen)
@105 #t 1K @o228 ®$8.44 billion MEREREFMAHEE, Bl EEOEHMEEChEXBICIAZ EEZ 505,
®9,443 A r@ 25— ®$ 135 million (/"4 /Hanoi) "._ QBB RDEEADERE (2016 &) (No. of Employees at Japanese Enterprises, 2016) 1o =toko7sy
@ 35648 .. ("'1 14—1.7) (ET>F v Vientiane) 1 KEFRBF AL, Bl EEOERBIEChEXIBICIRZ EEZ 5N B, e
® $ 453 million il : _ J\ 5-5"—'#545 L OBAAAEISHFRESEH. 2017 £6 BFREE (No. of Membership: Japanese
- /'f ( ) . m 35E(S Korea)
(4>3> /Yangon) : ‘ ! Chamber of Commerce and Industry in ASEAN, as of June 30, 2017) ZOMOSEHERES T .
T i DO @E(E#HEIFE - ¥R, 2017 £ 8 AERTE ; 2017 £ 8 ARE o)
- 3 -'_’ - Stock Exchange Market & Market capitalization, as of August 2017 /Market capitatlization for E==RAY
& (1.01.4) ; /\'{7?/(1 031.6) — reference, as of August 2017 =sAEn
T gl T I:IJ9'-17J(AEI 80 W &8 (Capital) =
". n v i © AO1005 ALLEDOERH (City with more than 1 million people) ®E /Tokyo  $5.62 trillion =
2 2014F—~2030DA0%Rd. fF:(1.5+2.0) 1505 A—2005 A 8 /Shanghai $4.96 trillion —rs7m
L ‘\7J:i J.(4 76.6) A The number in the blanket () indicates the number of population in 2004 and U@L /Seoul  $1.56 trillion ——e
ﬁ@'ﬁ( 1 Ny 2030. For example, (1.5 —2.0) 1.5 millions of persons — 2 millions of persons ASEAN $2.52 trillion o

@ BEKIEE-AAEE - BEESHFAE (Japanese embassies and consulates)
() BAEAZKFRE (Japanese school)

7T /Asia $ 27 trillion
#5 /World $79.8 trillion

0
1997 2000 2005 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 ——T U7 (Asia)

94 (Thailand) /4,_ P 0 EIZISA?%IE.SPEPEH& (Japanese Chamber of Commerce and Industry) Source: fEEERH [BHEREEAARE] / Minsty of Economy, Trade and Industry,
@ 70’337 A l\“ylzlg (9___1_::1 i ..5_5 L -, Basic Survey on Overseas Business Activities
Y @2,412 4t ; C'F -
£ ® 592,997 A b 2 9 77 N
¢ @ 1,747 28 onIEE 73 iR 7 * 77 DBEFRBIHRMIEA DT LFS £ 7 /Share of
7 ®$491 billion 17530, e ¢ the Sales of Japanese Overseas Affiliates in Asia
4 (327 /Bangkok) | & » (‘7;/7 f’»‘/i\"‘ej) : £ (Cebu) (B{i1/Unit: %)
e o " =
b @ L f—F=2(7.1-10.2) : - @131 =8 50 o
, fnvio Cambodia) | LSS T0@ O ‘ oo ~_ N
I L H ©3049 A OHYE—(1.1-1.9) Z+1UE> (Philippines) [~ L) G . 50 T " wmrm
¥ : @73+ g - - 16,977 A 6 =vy j,;z:,- (Mindanao) \\< e 5401
F‘ .\ ®@28688 A y #—F=> (Ho Chi Minh) @579 4 @49%8 40 ey—— ~ e tzT
@ 18128 L ® 89348 @ 146,758 A N e LU A L)
; ®$ 135 million . ©®$88 billion @643 %8 . 0 i
y (727 /Phnom Penh) (k—F3>/Ho Chi Minh) ®$268 billion ¢/ /\Z(-é* " — e
TR : (¥=Z /Manila) oe —— B Korea)
i d . 10 —o— 1 UK (India)
i 1 - TILRA- :|9=\=d-/\)b T atomorvr
e )~y . SIL9S—L o) - P
— T 2 #HK—Ib (Singapore) £, 0 ——
'\---..H A ﬁ ) @ 37’504 A l\/9)ll1U773'j/ r 1?97 2000 2005 »2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
\ CNL=Y7 | i - - e el
xsw(z 2-3.0) ‘Sl g- SLuT—) | ©@65626 A (AFR === DIWRA + FIWHYS—L Note Iy e Tewre, ASEAN molucos ool 6 merber sounliss, Inding Indoneste, Malagete, e PHITDEINGS,
\ 6 6-9.4) @ 826485 (Brunei Darussalam) Singapore, Thailand, and Vietnam
" 0 ®$ 758 billion D180 A
C Qo
_'_ }bl\)b (3> HHR—IL /Singapore) .- @41t
2L—y7 (Mal ) E' iy X s ©264 A % BAERHDSASEANADEILH & ASEANICH T DBEREZEDT!
s alaysia = J7Ji|‘° —Jb(5-66) : ) A EF(1995%~2013%) /Exports to ASEAN from Japan
@ 965 4t - K@ : i ™ and Sales by Japanese Affiliates in ASEAN, 1995-2013
© T L e 9\“» NFLQ. 3-2. 5) : 4 o s (&1i1: 100753 I JL/Unit: Millions of dollars)
@595 =8 1T & - s A : ; 600,000
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B. 1% (2) ASEANDXIES (1)

Large ASEAN Companies

En ter p r I S eS 77]'—7"11'29?2000 . Eﬁ?’jT' ﬂﬂﬁﬂ/Forbes Global 2000, Nikkei Asia 300, etc.

* 74—7 AMROEHEE20001C5> 71> UI=ASEANDA RS /Large ASEAN Enterprises Listed on Forbes Global 2000 Leading

JIE{iI /Rank iE3%E% /Compa E /Country JEfiI /Rank 1£2%% /Company E /Country
190 PTT PCL 54 (Thailand) 1151 JG Summit Holdings 7«4 UEY (Philippines)
245 DBS Group 2 HR—IU (Singapore) 1170 Global Logistic Properties >V AR—IU (Singapore)
301 Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. 2 HR—IU (Singapore) 1176 Ayala 2« U (Philippines)
330 SingTel 2V HR—)U (Singapore) 1196 Advanced Info Service 94 (Thailand)
332 United Overseas Bank >V Hik— )L (Singapore) 1228 Top Frontier Investment Holdings 7« UEY (Philippines)
386 Bank Rakyat Indonesia 4~ K%Y 7 (Indonesia) 1259 Genting RL—Y7 (Malaysia)
388 Wilmar International ¥V H—IU (Singapore) 1319 Petronas Chemicals R U —Y7 (Malaysia)
390 Maybank X L—27 (Malaysia) 1353 Airports of Thailand &4 (Thailand)
490 Tenaga Nasional <L —v 7 (Malaysia) 1373 Gudang Garam A2V R*RY7 (Indonesia)
494 Bank Mandiri > R Y7 (Indonesia) 1405 RHB Bank Y L—=Y7 (Malaysia)
564 Bank Central Asia £ R%Y7 (Indonesia) 1414 Olam International 2V #R—)b (Singapore)
592 Broadcom 2V HMR—IU (Singapore) 1472 Hong Leong Financial Y L—2 7 (Malaysia)
604 Siam Cement 5 A (Thailand) 1509 Thai Oil 4 (Thailand)
616 Siam Commercial Bank 94 (Thailand) 1510 Axiata Group XYL —Y7 (Malaysia)
632 Public Bank <L —27 (Malaysia) 1531 Metropolitan Bank & Trust 7« UEY (Philippines)
642 Kasikornbank 9 4 (Thailand) 1543  |[MISC YL =7 (Malaysia)
653 Telkom Indonesia 4>~ R% 27 (Indonesia) 1596 Maxis Y L—v7 (Malaysia)
671 CIMB Group Holdings < L—o 7 (Malaysia) 1633 Vietin Bank NbhF L4 (Vietnam)
672 Krung Thai Bank 4 4 (Thailand) 1656 Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam N b~F L (Vietham)
791 Sime Darby < L—o 7 (Malaysia) 1682 Commercial Bank For Investment & Development Of Vietnam N kF L (Vietnam)
804 Bangkok Bank 94 (Thailand) 1719 City Developments > > HMR—IU (Singapore)
823 SM Investments 7« UK (Philippines) 1757 Indorama Ventures 4 (Thailand)
924 Bank Negara Indonesia £~ R%ZY7 (Indonesia) 1771 AmBank Group RLU—Y7 (Malaysia)
948 CapitaLand > Hik— ) (Singapore) 1783 Frasers Centrepoint > > HMR—IU (Singapore)
985 CP All 5 4 (Thailand) 1793 Aboitiz Equity Ventures 7«4 UEY (Philippines)
992 Singapore Airlines ¥V H—IU (Singapore) 1823 Golden Agri-Resources YV HMR=)V (Singapore)
1018 BDO Unibank 7« UEY (Philippines) 1874  |ST Engineering YV HMR=V (Singapore)
1026 PTT Global Chemical 94 (Thailand) 1881 Petronas Gas XU —Y7 (Malaysia)
1107 ThaiBev %4 (Thailand) 1888 Vietnam Dairy Products N ~F L (Vietham)
1110 Flextronics International ¥ Hik—IU (Singapore) 1909 China Aviation Oil ¥V #HR—)b (Singapore)
1138 Keppel 2V HMR—IU (Singapore) 1947 Manila Electric 7« UEY (Philippines)
1149 Charoen Pokphand Foods 94 (Thailand) 1947 Manila Electric 7« UEY (Philippines)

Source: AJC compilation, based on Global 2000 Leading Companies (2017), http://www.forbes.com/global 2000/ list

* B#E7 277300 ASEANDKEZ!) X b (E5l) /Large ASEAN Enterprises Listed on Nikkei Asia 300
4> B2 7 (Indonesia) Y L—27 (Malaysia)

: Revenue  Total equi . Revenue  Total equi
Full time 30 Ot sus Fultime  (oERtR TG

Company Industry Company Industry

employees:  “pyiiion million employees:  “pfiion million
1 |PT Adaro Energy Tbk 790 IFI— Coal 7.923| 2,524.23| 3,146.45 1 |AirAsia Bhd. IF77I7 Airlines 7,615 1,652.56| 1,478.59
2 |PT Aneka Tambang Persero Tbk | 7%4 - 9VNY Other Metals/Minerals 3,202| 684.66| 1,366.39 2 |Astro Malaysia Holdings Bhd. ;Z ~O U=V 7 - R=ILTa Y Broadcasting 4850 1.351.56 140.74
3 |PT Astra International Tbk FPANS - AVI—F3F)b Motor Vehicles 141,728|13,614.92| 8,309.59 3 A G and ﬁx\ 5 Wireloss Tel — 25000l 520561 525649
4 |PT Bank Central Asia Tbk T NSl - 7I7 (BCA) |Regional Banks 26,364| 482126 8.345.37 xiata Group Bhd. 77 ‘7 Ed 7: 7 |Wireless Telecommunications : 205 226
5 |PT Bank Mandiri (Persero) Tok | /7« USRIT Regional Banks 38,940| 7,701.39/11,167.48| | 4 |CIMB Group Holdings Bhd. %}ﬂ,?g) =T K=ILFAZT A |Regional Banks 38,952 6,147.16| 10,144.48
6 E’I;re?saer:lc())R'?ll;Kat Indonesia /(‘\3%)7 *STVYR - AYERYT | Regional Banks 58.885| 8,246.65/10.868.16/ | 5 |DRB-Hicom Bhd. DRB /\A 3L Motor Vehicles 58,110 2,867.49| 1,663.89
7 [PT Bumi Serpong Damai Tbk = R - IRA Real Estate Development 2217 49034] 1527.60| |2 Ge”t'[‘g Bhd'l — THTAY Cas”_“’sl/ Gam_'”lg_ 49.700 4‘433;7 7.758.35
8 |PT Ciputra Development Tbk FFNS - FROVIAU N Real Estate Development 3359| 53587 681.2] |, |Hartalega Holdings Bhd. AU Medical Specialties -| 43324] 3801
PT Garuda Ind P 8 |Hong Leong Financial Group Bhd. |/f>U3aY - 74+ ¥+l - 7)b—F|Finance/Rental/Leasing - 1.971.21] 3,869.15
9 |Rf Garuda Indonesia (Persero) |3y, ¢ s iz Airlines 16,735 386392 9928 Hosoital/Nursin
9 |IHH Healthcare Bhd. IHH ~NLRE T Man%gement g 35,000 2.419.15| 4,900.96
10 |PT Global Mediacom Tbk 0= - X747 Broadcasting 12,477| 786.41| 685.42 ol Banking Bhd ST o7 Ot Regional Bank 13976l 885097 1525503
11|PT Gudang Garam Tbk 797 A5k Tobacco 35,900 573472 2.930.93 ayan Banking Bhd. Yoy [T (AI9) Regional Banks ' 07} Il
12 |[PT Hero Supermarket Tbk PR —— Ty Food Retall 15,007| 1,028.38|  405.| |11 |Malaysia Airports Holdings Bhd.  |J45¥7 " L7 *=Ib7 |other Transportation 10,000 1,007.25| 1,715.78
13 |PT Indofood Sukses Makmur Tbk |4~ R7—R «X2TtX-<TLJL  |Food: Specialty/Candy 83,310( 5,018.66| 2,150.62| |12 [Maxis Bhd. TFEUR Major Telecommunications ~-| 207878 1,052.36
14 |PT Kalbe Farma Tbk IR - T7IUR Pharmaceuticals: Other 12,736| 1,456.66| 883.96| |13 [MMC Corp. Bhd. MMC J—RL— 3> Engineering & Construction | 111699 2,124.95
15 |PT Lippo Karawaci Tk Uyit—-159F Real Estate Development 8946 801.09| 1.378.54| |14 [PETRONAS Chemicals Group Bhd. |[XrOFR - #=AH)LR- FIL—F |Chemicals: Specialty -| 334563 6,028.08
16 |PT Mitra Adiperkasa Tbk SRS - PFIIAY Department Stores 22,478| 1,063.84| 237.78| |15 |public Bank Bhd. INTUwWT - NUT Regional Banks 18,651 4,528.30| 7,626.68
PT P h Gas N < - ) A : y —
17 |(Perseror Tog | o oeara FWIYNT V- HZ-ZHS (PGN) |Oil & Gas Pipelines 2,242| 2,934.77| 3,163.17| |16 |QL Resources Bhd. QLUY—R A .ﬁ'iﬁléltural Commodities/ 2| 71625] 39505
18 ?I,I(Saratoga Investama Sedaya | ys515. 1oAZIT - 25T pﬁégment Trusts/Mutual - 81.58| 1,409.11| |17 |Sapura Energy Bhd. Y75 ITFI— QOilfield Services/Equipment ~| 1,842.49| 2952.05
19PT Semen Indonesia (Persero) Tbk|ZX> - 1V RZU7 Construction Materials 6,828] 1,964.92] 2,155.14 12 i'”:ekDar?;\' ?hdj Bhd AL TET - th’leialle Distributors_ 122'822 ;'Z?‘:';‘S‘ ?’3?2‘5?
20 |[PT Sumber Alfaria Trijaya Tok | 2>/J)L - PILT7U7 - RUYv|Food Retall 42115] 4.218.44] 381.32 Sekom Vaaysia Shc. TLAL RV~ ajor Telecommunications ' SAC L5
PT Tambang Batubara Bukit Asam 20 [Tenaga Nasional Bhd. TFA-FvaFb Electric Utilities 35,684| 10,729.41| 12,917.91
27 (Persero) Tbk TFYh-THL Coal 2,568| 1.057.02)  773.52) [y Top Glove Corp. Bhd. rvF oo Medical Specialties 10,000 695.95 448.28
22 |PT Telekomunikasi Indonesia Tbk |FUILZAY - AV KRRV 7 Major Telecommunications 23,876| 8,746.57| 6,263.42| |22 |YTL Corp Bhd. YTL Electric Utilities -| 3,436.85| 3,455.80
23 |PT Unilever Indonesia Tbk A=Y=\ A VRRIT Household/Personal Care 6,185 3,011.46| 349.17
. - " " - ~ )N A\ H
24 |PT Wijaya Karya Tbk oAU - ALY Engineering & Construction 2187] 117807] 84259) $)S)H 7"{’—“, (S|ngapore)
25 |PT XL Axiata Tbk XL7POoV7S Major Telecommunications 1,892| 1,604.56| 1,574.25
Full time TGS
Company Industry employees: Unit: $US
1 |Banyan Tree Holdings Ltd. N YY— - ik—)LT1VTJ X |Hotels/Resorts/Cruiselines - 224.21 390.72
2 |Capitaland Ltd. FrEISUR Real Estate Development 8,407| 3,870.26| 12,185.81
On s .
a0k (Phlllpplnes) 3 |City Developments Ltd. 51 PROVTATY Real Estate Development 2482 282871 643303
Total equt 4 |ComfortDelGro Corp. Ltd. JV7#x—hF)L70 Other Transportation 22,048| 2,940.28| 1,713.50
Compan Industr e S0 Ui sUs” DBS 7I—7 - LT AV T X
pany Y employees: miliion 5 |DBS Group Holdings Ltd. OB =7 Regional Banks 22,194 10,279.95| 29,623.45
1 |Aboitiz Power Corp. TPIRAT AR INT— Electric Utilities 2,944 1,877.61| 2,114.44 6 |Global Logistic Properties Ltd. %E;L\;\‘l‘/(-(allz-lglj——»rwa -7’0 Real Estate Development 1126 902.2| 871137
2 |Alliance Global Group, Inc. FSATP VA 7O\ Industrial Conglomerates 38,186| 2,883.10| 2,959.82 — - -
3 |Ayala Corp. 75 - I—KU—vay Financial Conglomerates [ 419497 4638.04| |7 [Hyfluxitd. /\47°7\y91 _ Industr!al Machinery 2800] 71486] 51388
4 |Ayala Land, Inc. TS - SUR Real Estate Development 229 2.60833] 2.999.06 8 |Keppel Corp. !_td. 72/\» . :I—rri’l(—yzu Industrial lCongllom?rlates 28,879 4,901.51| 8,070.15
5 |BDO Unibank, Inc. BDO 2=/\>7 Regional Banks 31,443 259386 436091 9 |Olam Intern.at|onal Ltd: 2‘71.\“- '\f/si—j'yij-)b‘ _ Food: Major Diversified 69,800 14,911.13] 3,092.63
6 |Bloomberry Resorts Corp. TW—LAU— - JY—Y Casinos/Gaming 5272|  639.88] 48492| |10|Qyersea-Chinese Banking Corp. A== FrA=—XRT Regional Banks 29792 16,392.57| 25.270.25
7 |Cebu Air, Inc. €717 Airlines 4,123 1,303.48 673.98 Hospi i
11 |Raffles Medical Group Ltd. Sy *F - F—7  |Hospital/Nursing - 34303] 46126
8 |DMCI Holdings, Inc. DMCI AL VTR Industrial Conglomerates 12| 136664 1.359.81 aties Wiedlcal Broup FYINA-XFAD - TN | management
9 |GT Capital Holdings, Inc. GT++E9) - k=L VT X |Motor Vehicles 24715 411862 2309.37| |12 |Sembcorp Industries Ltd. LI AVFZANI—X Electric Utilities 8,000/ 5,727.05| 4,082.73
N N N N N FETrray— i irli X 3~ A )| ETT irli ) , . , :
10 Qﬁ,ﬁ@ggﬂﬂil Container Terminal 117{;51’,_%:1@3;';5 (%{Sjlgj— 9| other Transportation 8009 118434 86350 13 S!ngapore Airlines Ltd /Jt\‘.m; JURZE (SIA) Airlines 25,194| 10,744.39| 9,363.05
» e = 14 |Singapore Exchange Ltd. 2V AR—)VEE R (SGX) Investment Banks/Brokers 787 579.19 749.92
11 [JG Summit Holdings, Inc. JGHYIYh - R—ILTU VTR Industrial Conglomerates 21,477 4,892.37| 4,818.01 15 |Singapore Post Ltd. SUHR—IL - RN Air Freight/Couriers . 974.46 972.82
12 |Jollibee Foods Corp. PED] <l e Restaurants 11,957 2,398.68 676.27 - ) SURAR—IL - FUR - L o
13 |LT Group, Inc. Tov— Beverages: Alcoholic 12134 1217.16] 273770 | '©|[°ngapore Press Holdings Ltd. | 557 (spH Publishing: Newspapers 3800] 8119 258086
; : —== = c Utiliti Singapore Technologies IYAR=I - FT/09=R TV
14 |Manila Electric Co. z:;%i\j (;(7”/:) — Electric Utilities 5,569| 541576 1,496.94| |17 Enggmre)ering oo gl gLERL Aerospace & Defense 21584 484101 151052
i CINTTAYT e AU - P
15 |Metro Pacific Investments Corp. Sw Real Estate Development 49 943.82| 3,058.22 18 E{g.gapore Telecommunications SUAR—ILFLAL (VYTFI) |Major Telecommunications 25,000 12.076.12| 20.175.48
16 ?2{2@%‘&%’;? Distance PLDT Major Telecommunications 18,038| 3,480.11| 2,176.01| |19 |StarHub Ltd. 29—N\T Wireless Telecommunications 2,965 1,735.92 134.9
17 [San Miguel Corp. YYEIIL Beverages: Alcoholic 22396| 14.431.45] 5631.21] | 50|(nited Overseas Bank Ltd. a2 A\ —R5ET |Regional Banks 23904| 822182| 2130456
18 |SM Investments Corp. SM A URZRXY _ Department Stores -| 7.325.11| 6,044.42 21 |UOL Group Ltd. oL TI—F Real Estate Development [ 1.04352] 562549
19 [SM Prime Holdings, Inc. SM FSA L - "—=ILTA VT Real Estate Development 11,242 1,704.26| 4,656.39 - - Agricultural Commodities/
20 |Universal Robina Corp. I=/-YIL - OE—F Food: Specialty/Candy 29.801] 2378.71| 1548.12 |22 |Wilmar International Ltd, FOR—A¥9—FYaFl  |ifiing 90,000] 41.401.68| 14.434.53
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5. {t% (3) ASEANOXRE (1)

Large ASEAN Companies

En ter p r I S eS 77]'—7"11'29?2000 . Eﬁ?’jT' ﬂﬂﬁﬂ/Forbes Global 2000, Nikkei Asia 300, etc.

94 (Thailand) N bF L (Vietnam)

Revenue Tot:l eﬂljlisty Full time

employees:

Full time

Revenue  Total equity
employees: Us n SﬂJS

Company Industry Company Industry

million million million million

1 [f\granced Info Service Public Co., |ARITYAR - 4277 - T=E R |\yireless Telecommunications | 431257| 118872| | 1 |FPT Corp. FPT nformation Technology 28397| 176754 4183
2 [frports of Thailand Public Co. | 5 (zezast (AOT) Other Transportation ~| 143992 350135 |2 gg‘r”eﬁigsrﬁoﬁ';ggg}"\‘ﬁg%a;nﬁa“k for | xkannyvo Regional Banks 15615| 2,079.27| 2,106.09
3 |Bangkok Bank Public Co. Ltd. INVITRT Regional Banks -| 4,299.70| 10,583.90 3 |Petrovietnam Gas JSC ARRONRFA - HR Oil & Gas Pipelines -| 2,641.43| 1,717.69
4 |Bangkok Dusit Medical Services | [3¥32 Naar ™7 PV |Nospital ursing -| 192698| 153957| | 4 |Vietnam Dairy Products Corp. | 3E74 7Y BTV (€ |kood: meat/Fish/Dairy 6.981| 209228 97354
5 |Banpu Public Co. Ltd. NYT— Coal -| 2260.09| 220256 5 |Vingroup JSC EVIIN—F Real Estate Development 333| 2,630.12| 1,180.55
6 |Central Pattana Public Co. Ltd. BRIV INTF Real Estate Development - 784.02| 1,453.12
7 gg?[ct)g.n Pokphand Foods Public FpOy - KA - T—2 (CPF) I\Aﬁlrliiﬂéltural Commodities/ ~| 13.164.86| 373348
8 |CP All Public Co. Ltd. CP#—Ib Food Retail ~| 12321.56| 1,263.40
9 Eoe.ltftg.lectronics (Thailand) Public 7:‘}1/‘9 cILIhOZTR 945 IEr]lseétJr%r;iﬁtEquipment/ ~| 132897 890.54
10 |Ichitan Group Public Co., Ltd. AFI - TI—TF Beverages: Non-Alcoholic - 151.3 160.6
11 |Indorama Ventures Public Co. Ltd. |1V R5T - RVFH—X Chemicals: Specialty —-| 721698 2,071.49
12 Ié%l.i:aﬂ-c'li'.hai Development Public EI('I?DI{T)‘/ A FROVTAYE Engineering & Construction -~ 1,342.63 362.24
13 |Kasikornbank Public Co. Ltd. HYIVIRT Regional Banks —-| 7,747.83| 8,984.68
14 |Krung Thai Bank Public Co., Ltd.  |2)L>91R1T Regional Banks —-| 473377| 7.649.41
15 |Minor International Public Co., Ltd.| YA F— - A4>9—F¥3F)L Hotels/Resorts/Cruiselines -|  1,404.03| 1,044.43 - ~ e & —_y
16 |PTT Exploration & Production Plc gg%g;gﬁf‘};ﬁ:ﬁ’ *7F*|oil & Gas Production ~| 4257.78| 10,354.37 * 20 1 SE Y V— a) Egﬁmmm¥ (;EAF ﬁ 1%*%\ iﬁﬂi’r
17 [PTT Public Co. 5 PTD Ol Refining/Marketing w1933 2130513 1£3F) /Myanmar's Top Foreign Commercial Tax
18 |Saha Pathanapibul Public Co., Ltd. |#/\ - /NX9FET> Wholesale Distributors - 934.45 380.09 b o Fr HTH
1o T A ey py—, - S TR " Payers, 2015 (&41i:10075F + v b/Unit: Millions of kyat)
- - RETPS) , - : IEfL / ~ HEE /
2 ol Ot trous Poble o 5|54+ 5235 77— [pood mestFimvoaiy s s | R B /Company H /5ector  pmoun ofTax Due
22 [The Siam Cement Public Co. Ltd. |H47L-tX>/ k- FIL—F (SCG) |Chemicals: Specialty ~| 12,002.12[ 670258 1 |Kanbawza Bank Ltd Bank 23,156
23| e Siam Commercial Bank Public 4.7, gsegers (scB) Regional Banks | 622895 932935 2 |Myawaddy Bank Ltd Bank 8,501
24 E’—Sgalilc Accgstst é.;ommunication ;?Dg_l{k(glgtx.jzlzg——ya Wireless Telecommunications | 230815 58 3 |Myanma Economic Holdings Limited N\anl.Jfacturing 5,766
25 |True Corp. Public Co., Ltd. ko)b— - 3=iRL—>3> Specialty Telecommunications —-| 3,535.06| 3,659.60 4 Myawaddy Trading Ltd Trading 5,510
Source: AJC compilation, based on Nikkei Asian Review, Asia300 > |shwe Byain Phyu Co.Ltd Trading 4754
https://asia.nikkéi.com/info/about—asiaSOO#abo’ut ’ 6 |Global Treasure Bank Public Co., Ltd Bank 4,561
7  |Regency Material Trading Co., Ltd Trading 4,424
8 |Dagon Beverages Co., Ltd Manufacturing 3,339
9 |Asia Energy Trading Co., Ltd Trading 3,050
10 |Benhur Trading Co., Ltd Trading 3,000
11 |Ayeyarwaddy Bank Bank 2,912
. . . 12 |Shwe Me Co.,Ltd Trading 2,368
* 7] >7j_::/“70)IEiﬁ’,ﬂ:\¥ /Camb0d|a DomeStIC CompanIeS 13 |Information Technology Central Services Co., Ltd Service 2,358
B / ~ 14  |First Private Bank Ltd Bank 2,189
Rank {£5% /Company 15 |P T Power Trading Co., Ltd Trading 1,997
1 |Vattanac Bank Finance 16 |Thu Gyi Min Co.,Ltd Trading 1,978
2 |The Royal Group Conglomerate 17 |Small and Medium Industrial Development Bank Ltd Bank 1,952
3 |Telecom Cambodia Telecommunications 18 |Fuxing Brother Co.,Ltd Trading 1,835
4 |Sokimex Oil & gas 19 |Yoma Bank Ltd Bank 1,736
5 |Pheapimex Fuchan Co.,Ltd Conglomerate 20 |Zaykabar Co., Ltd Construction 1,720
6 |Phnom Penh Commercial Bank Finance Source: AJC compilation, based on [JETRO 3 + > ¥ —i&iFDEBER: ]
7 |Attwood Import-Export
8 |Kingdom Breweries Consumer goods
9 |Kampot Cement Basic materials
10 |Mong Reththy Grou the Kingdom's largest agro-industrial conglomerate — . .
1 [ratthe Kaksekar Fonce : * 57 XD ERE /Laos Foreign Companies
12 |Comin Khmere Industrials vl
13 |Canadia Bank Finance mlsg-rllk/ 1£5% /Company 4 /Sector
14 |Camnet Internet Service Telecommunications 1 San Jiang Lao Sole Co.,Ltd Real Estate
15 |CamGSM Telecommunications 2 |Vietinbank Lao Limited Finance
16 |Cambrew Brewery Consumer goods 3 |Birla Lao Pulp And Plantation Co., Ltd Wood and wood products
17 |Cambodian National Insurance Company  |Finance 4 |Ruiyuan Richfield Sylvine Sole Co.,Ltd Chemicals and chemical products
18 |Anco Brother Co..Ltd Trading 5 |Lao First Steel Co..Ltd Metal and metal products
19 |Cambodia Asia Bank Finance 6  |Bank of China Limited Vientiane Finance
20 |Cambodia Angkor Air Consumer services 7 |Saigon-Ha Noi Bank Lao Limited Finance
21 |ANZ Royal Bank Finance 8 |Chaiyawong (Lao) Sole Co.,Ltd Construction
22 |ACLEDA Bank Finance 9 |K N Vientiane Group Co.,Ltd Construction
23 |ABOUTAsia Travel Consumer services 10 |Zhongya Yuxi Cement Lao Sole Co.,Ltd Non-metallic mineral products
Source: AJC compilation, based on Ministry of Industry and Handicrafts, Cambodia (2017) Source: AJC compilation, based on Ministry of Industry and Commerce, Laos (2017)

* SHZADHESFHEE /Laos International Joint * 5A AQEREMIER /Laos Domestic Companies

Ventures e/ £%% /Company $18 /Sector
B / &% /Compan 18 /Sector 1 Petro Lao Company Limited (Petro Lao) Coke, petroleum products and nuclear fuel
Rank pany 2 |Lao Satellite State Enterprise Transport, storage and communications
1 |Akane Development Lao Co.Ltd Construction 3 |Electricite Du Lao Electricity, gas and water
2 |KK Investment Holdings Co.,L.td Construction 4  |Lanxang Cultural Park Development Co.Ltd  |Business activities
3 |Nam Ngum 2 Power Co.,Ltd Electricity, gas and water 5 |First May Timber Processing Co.,Ltd Wood and wood products
4 |Longhua Financing Investment Management Co.,Ltd Business services 6 |Edl-Generation Public Company Electricity, gas and water
5 |Lao - Viet Bank Co.,Ltd Finance ,  |Banque Pour Le Commerce Exterieur Lao Finance
6 |ETL Company Limited Transport, storage and communications Public
7 |Camce Investment (Lao) Co..Ltd Business services 8 |Idea Energy Sole Co..Ltd gé)tricirglelgity, social and personal service
8 |Lao-China Joint Venture Investment Co.,Ltd Construction - — -
9 |Nam Theun 2 Power Co.,Ltd Electricity, gas and water 9 ggf»t/tlgng Vichith Cassava Processing Sole Food, beverages and tobacco
i1 TrayabuiPowe Coded Fecricty. g and vt 10|ty "cton And Development Pl | congtuction
Source: AJC compilation, based on Ministry of Industry and Commerce, Laos (2017) Source: AJC compilation, based on Ministry of Industry and Commerce, Laos (2017)
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6. ASEANTIE (1)

ASEAN Market

B TSRS OFHl (20094, 20155, 2020£)
/ Household disposable income (2009, 2015 and 2020)

B EBIHTNSFRIENEE (201 1£) / Household
disposable income gap(2011) (&fi: K KL/ Unit:US$)

70,000 HEIEA D OSF R, 3% ADSHHEOE LS AYRRST 2009 - ‘ i : ! l
’ (Population of 5 distribution categorized by household disposable income) (Indonesia) 2020  — ! ! ] | |
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/ Automobile sales in ASEAN countries
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/ Automotive production in ASEAN countries
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4,500,000 /E A?i;imiot%enp%fxéigtlizf()ml?') 4,500,000
S ) —- 3 =) D 1 12H'. ASEAN
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B 5 &7 V) AGEERTE MR (20124) / Household penetration rates of durable consumer goods (2012)
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Source : Consumer Asia Pacific and Australasia 2014 21 st Edition, Euromonitor International Reproduction of this data is prohibited (Ex#jZX1l)
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* HEEREFEE (19805~20164F) /Listed Domestic
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Capitalization of Listed Domestic Companies,
1990 - 2016 (&fii:xGDPLEL/Unit: % of GDP)
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6. ASEAN hiE (2)

ASEAN Market

(HOBE-OV—X

Potentials of E-Commerce
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7. ODA ASEANO#E=-@EFERICHENTHSHEDODA

Japanese ODA Has Been Contributing to Socio-Economic Development of ASEAN

2

7=

* BAEDEAIHFEER) /Japan's ODA to ASEAN  (&fi: B RJL/ Unit: Millions of dollars)

HAD _EREODAEE(20155F) ASEANRER (2015%) /ASEAN Breakdown, 2015
/Japan's Bilateral ODA Performance, 2015 #4%8 /Total: 3218 FJL /$3.25 billion
#8%8 /Total: 11918 KJL/$12.0 billion (BAL 1 BF KJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)

(BA7 : B KJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)
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RILDIITYVITA D /useful websites

E A Japan

O HKHFEHER
(Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications)
http://www.e-stat.go.jp

® & (Ministry of Foreign Affairs)
http://www.mofa.go.jp

O EEZE (Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry)
http://www.meti.go.jp

® #¢fr (Japan Tourism Agency)
http://www.mlit.go.jp/kankocho

® 7%E (Ministry of Finance)
http://www.mof.go.jp

® HAEZREHKE (JETRO)
http://www.jetro.go.jp/indexj.html

O /\EEREHLE
SME Support (Organization for Small&Medium
Enterprises and Regional Innovation)
http://www.smrj.go.jp

® OARMSENE (Japan National Tourism Organization)
http://www.jnto.go.jp

® ERHHIRT (UBIC)
http://www.jbic.go.jp/ja

® SOABE#E= (Japan Tariff Association)
http://www.kanzei.or.jp

@ BITTEUANERR G AR
(JICA: Japan International Cooperation Agency)
https://wwwi.jica.go.jp/index.html

pei} 4 International

O S=m7YTEEES
(ASEAN : Association of Southeast Asian Nations)
http://www.asean.org

® FHEEEE (IMF : International Monetary Fund)
http://www.imf.org

@ 5T (World Bank)
http://www.worldbank.org

® 72 7BIFiR1T (ADB : Asian Development Bank)
http://www.adb.org

O EEBESHARH
(UNCTAD : United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
http://www.unctad.org

©® HERFASE
(UNDP : United Nations Development Programme)
http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home.html

O FEBIFFEES
(OECD : Organization of Economic Co-operation and Development)
http://www.oecd.org

O tFEmRITEZESZE (WTTC: World Travel and Tourism Council)
http://www.wttc.org

@® ASEAN BABIFRFRES (Mission of Japan to ASEAN)
www.asean.emb-japan.go.jp/index_j.html|

@ K7V - TR OBRBRAREY—
(ERIA: Economic Research Institute for ASEAN and East Asia)
www.eria.org/

= E ASEAN Member States

TIWNRA » 9 S5—A Brunei Darussalam

® SHEFEASTERETREE
(Departmant of Economic Plannning and Development)
http.//www.depd.gov.bn/statistic_data.html|

® SNHEEHE (Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade)
http://www.mofat.gov.bn

® EEFRFAT
(Brunei Economic Development Board)
http://www.bedb.com.bn

©® TEFRFT
(Brunei Industrial Development Authority)
http://www.bina.gov.bn

® HEEE
(Tourism Development Department, Ministry of
Industry and Primary Resources)
http://www.bruneitourism.travel

H 2RI 7 Cambodia

@ EXMEtiAZEPT (National Institute of Statistics)
http://www.nis.gov.kh

® EEZ (Ministry of Commerce)
http://www.moc.gov.kh

® BEIRITES (REIBHEF) (Cambodia Invetsment Board)
http://www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh

® #HHxE (Ministry of Tourism)
http://www.tourismcambodia.org

1> RZ*37 Indonesia

@ hREEtE (Statistics Indonesia)
http://www.bps.go.id/eng/index.php

O HiHHREET
(Directorate General for National Export Development)
http://djpen.kemendag.go.id/app_frontend

® REFET
(The Investment Coordinating Board of Indonesia)
http://wwwé6.bkpm.go.id/

® BANRGRES
(Visit Indonesia Tourism Officer(VITO), Ministry of
Tourism and Creative Economy)
http://www.visitindonesia.jp
http://www.budpar.go.id/asp/index.asp

— 26—

<7 X Lao PDR

® ##5t/E (Lao Statistics Bureau )
http://www.nsc.gov.la
0 STERES
(Investment Promotion Department(IPD), Ministry of
Planning and Investment)
http://www.investlaos.gov.la/show_encontent.php?contiD=1
® ElE
(Trade and Product Promotion Department(TPPD),
Ministry of Industry and Commerce)
http://www.laotrade.org.la

@ BEHUEEFE (Ministry of Information, Culture and Tourism)
http://www.lao.jp

® > AMAT (Lao Government)
http://www.laogov.gov.la

< L—>7 Malaysia

® #5tB (Department of Statistics)
http://www.statistics.gov.my/main/main.php

® EBEZRFALH
(MATRADE:Malaysia External Trade Development Authority)
http://www.matrade.gov.my/

® KERFAT
(Malaysian Investment Development Authority)
http://www.mida.gov.my/home/

® HNEEE (Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board)
http://corporate.tourism.gov.my
http://www.tourismmalaysia.or.jp

= ¥ 2V — Myanmar

® RifETE (Central Statistical Organization)
www.csostat.gov.mm/

® =& (Ministry of Commerce)
https://www.commerce.gov.mm/

@ RETEBER
(Directorate of Investment and Company Administration)
http://www.dica.gov.mm/

® =tE - 4738 (Ministry of Planning and Finance)
www.mof.gov.mm/en

® R7ILENE (Ministry of Hotels and Tourism)
www.tourism.gov.mm/

7 1 ) E> Philippines

® EXRMstAEZRER (National Statistical Coordination Board)
http://www.nscb.gov.ph/#page=t1

@ EFREBZREL>I—
(Center of International Trade Expositions and Missions)
http://www.citem.com.ph

@ ®REZBE% (Philippine Board of Investments)
http://www.boi.gov.ph

® &EXFT (Philippine Economic Zone Authority)
http://www.peza.gov.ph

® ZB5EZXE (Department of Trade and Industry)
http://www.dti.gov.ph/dti/index.php

® #rdE (Department of Tourism)
http.//itsmorefuninthephilippines.com
http.//www.premium-philippines.com/index.html|

2> HR—) Singapore

® 5™ (Department of Statistics Singapore)
http://www.singstat.gov.sg

® EREET
(International Enterprise Singapore)
http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg/

® EERMFET (Economic Development Board)
http://www.edb.gov.sg/edb/sg/jp_jp/index.html|

® IFFEXEE (Singapore Tourism Board)
http://www.yoursingapore.com

94 Thailand

® EX#EtE (National Statistical Office)
http://web.nso.go.th/index.htm

® HHIREES
(Department of International Trade Promotion)
http://www.thaitrade.com/home

® K®EZE2 (Thailand Board of Investment)
http://www.boi.go.th/index.php?page=index&language=ja

® X (Tourism Authority of Thailand)
http://www.thailandtravel.or.jp
http://www.tourismthailand.com

AN MF A Vietnam

® RETH8E (General Statistics Office Of Vietnam)
http://www.gso.gov.vn/default_en.aspx?tabid=491
® BEEEEGRET
(Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency)
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn/en

O STERESHNERERT
(Foreign Investment Agency, Ministry of Planning and Investment)
http://fia.mpi.gov.vn/Home/en

@ BB
(Vietnam National Administration of Tourism)
http://www.vietnamtourism.gov.vn/english
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